MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

Modesto Irrigation District

IBEW

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers

Local Union 1245

for the
Utility Services and Maintenance
Professional and Supervisory
Administrative, Technical and Clerical
Bargaining Units

January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2022

CONTENTS

	Page
TITLE 1 - Preamble	1
TITLE 2 - Recognition	2
TITLE 3 - Nondiscrimination	3
TITLE 4 - Management Rights	4
TITLE 5 - Union Rights	5
TITLE 6 - Seniority	7
TITLE 7 - Wage and Salary Administration	9
TITLE 8 - Job Content	12
TITLE 9 - Promotion/Transfer/Demotion	14
TITLE 10 - Days/Hour of Work	19
TITLE 11 - Overtime	22
TITLE 12 - Holidays	27
TITLE 13 - Vacation	29
TITLE 14 - Leaves with Pay	32
TITLE 15 - Leaves of Absence	35
TITLE 16 - Benefits	36
TITLE 17 - Retirement	39
TITLE 18 - Driver License	40
TITLE 19 - Safety	41
TITLE 20 - Continuity of Service	44
TITLE 21 - Grievance Procedure	45
TITLE 22 - Miscellaneous Provisions	47
TITLE 23 - MOU Reopener - Healthcare Reform	48
TITLE 24 - Terms of Agreement	49

TITLE 1 - PREAMBLE

1.1 Purpose

This Memorandum of Understanding (hereinafter referred to as Memorandum) entered into by the Modesto Irrigation District (hereinafter referred to as the District) and the Local Union 1245 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (hereinafter referred to as the Union), has as its purpose the promotion of harmonious relations, cooperation and understanding between the District and the Union; the establishment of an equitable and peaceful procedure for resolution of differences; and agreement as to rates of pay, hours of work and other terms and conditions of employment.

1.2 Cooperation

The District and the Union will cooperate in promoting harmony and efficiency among District employees.

1.3 Maintenance of Service

The District is engaged in providing public services requiring continuous operations that are necessary to maintain the public health and safety of the District's customers. The obligation to maintain these public services is imposed upon the District, the Union and the employees represented by the Union. Inherent in the relationships among the District, the Union, and the employees represented by the Union is the obligation of the District to deal justly and fairly with its employees and the obligation of the Union and the employees represented by the Union to cooperate with management in the performance of the District's public services obligations.

1.4 Separability

In the event any section or portion of this Agreement is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction or is in contravention of any federal or state law or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be invalidated and shall remain in full force and effect.

1.5 Preexisting Directives

This Memorandum shall not be construed as abrogating or impairing any preexisting directive issued by the District's Board of Directors or its General Manager.

TITLE 2 - RECOGNITION

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW), Local 1245 hereinafter referred to as the "Union" is recognized as the exclusive representative for the classifications in each bargaining unit listed in Appendix A of this Memorandum of Understanding.

TITLE 3 - NONDISCRIMINATION

It is the policy of the District and the Union not to discriminate against any employee because of race, religion, creed, sex, gender (including pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or related medical conditions), gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, color, age, national origin, citizenship, ancestry, medical condition, physical disability, mental disability, genetic information, military and veteran status, marital status, and any other basis protected by law. The District and the Union agree to work cooperatively and affirmatively to carry out the intent of this policy.

TITLE 4 - MANAGEMENT RIGHTS

Subject to State law relating to requirements to meet and confer in good faith and the provisions of the Modesto Irrigation District Employer/Employee Relations Resolution, the management of the District and its business and the direction of the employees are vested exclusively in the District through its Board of Directors and management. This includes, but is not limited to the following:

To determine the mission or areas of responsibility or activity of its constituent departments; to fix and determine standards of service; to determine the procedures and standards of selection for employment and promotion; to direct and supervise the work of its employees; to suspend, promote, demote, transfer, discipline, and discharge employees for cause; to require employees to work overtime; to determine the method and means to relieve its employees from duty because of lack of work or other lawful reasons; to maintain the efficiency of the District's operations, to determine the methods, means and personnel by which the District's operations and functions are to be conducted and discharged; to determine style and/or types of District-issued wearing apparel, equipment or technology to be used; to establish employee performance standards including, but not limited to, quality and quantity standards, and to require compliance therewith; to determine and/or change the facilities, methods, technology, means, organizational structure, size and composition of the work force and allocate and assign work by which the District operations are to be conducted, including the right to contract; to determine the content of job classifications; to establish and change work schedules and assignments upon reasonable notice; to take all necessary actions to carry out its functions in emergencies; to determine processes and materials to be used in carrying out all District functions; to exercise complete control and discretion over its organization and the manner or technology of performing its missions or functions as an Irrigation District providing water and power. However, these management rights may be exercised by the District only to the extent not in conflict with the provisions of applicable law, or this Memorandum.

TITLE 5 - UNION RIGHTS

5.1 Union Access

All Union representatives will be permitted access to District facilities to confer with District employees on matters of employer/employee relations. Such representatives will not interfere with employees on duty in the performance of their work and only following immediate supervisory approval may talk with an employee on duty.

5.2 Shop Stewards

The Union agrees to notify the District in writing as to the appointment of all shop stewards and will provide annual updates to the District in writing of all current shop stewards. Shop stewards will be required to work full-time in their respective classifications and will not interrupt the work of other employees. A steward may, with reasonable notice to, and with approval of, his/her supervisor, leave the job during working hours for reasonable periods to investigate pending grievances and to take part in the grievance procedure. However, no steward will leave the job while his/her presence is necessary, in the judgment of his/her supervisor, for the safe conduct and efficiency of the operations in which he/she is engaged.

5.3 Bargaining Team

An employee who is a member of the Union's bargaining team will be granted permission by his/her supervisor to attend a bargaining session providing the supervisor has received notification from Human Resources. The Union's bargaining team shall consist of six (6) employees, with the ability to add two (2) additional employees should the Union deem necessary. The total number of employees on the bargaining team shall not exceed eight (8).

5.4 Payroll Deduction of Union Dues

The District agrees to deduct Union dues from all employees who have individually and voluntarily signed an authorization card for such deduction on a form approved by the District and the Union. Deductions shall be made bi-weekly and a check for the total deductions, less a cost for administration (5%), together with a list of the employees covered and the last four digits of their Social Security Numbers, shall be submitted to the Financial Secretary of Local Union No. 1245, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO, 30 Orange Tree Circle, P.O. Box 2547, Vacaville, CA 94696.

The District and the Union agree that both parties shall be saved, indemnified and held harmless from any liability due to errors and omissions arising out of the other party's use of the deduction procedure.

5.5 Bulletin Board

The Union may use twelve (12) square feet of District's regular bulletin boards and District shall designate by lettering thereon the portion of such bulletin board, which shall be reserved for use by the Union. The Union shall not post thereon any materials derogatory to the District.

5.6 Union Leave

Subject to approval by District management, Union members may be granted a leave of absence. Employees requesting a leave will do so at least seven (7) days in advance. The procedure will be completion of a Request for Leave of Absence form. Such requests will be approved or denied on the basis of workload consideration. The employee will remain on the payroll and the Union will reimburse the District for all salary and fringe benefit costs as calculated by the District.

TITLE 6 - SENIORITY

6.1 Definition

For purposes of this Memorandum, seniority is defined as a regular employee's continuous length of service with the District since the most recent date of hire or rehire. An employee shall not attain seniority during a probationary period but shall, upon completion of a probationary period, be granted seniority from the date of hire or rehire as a probationary employee.

6.2 Probationary Period

New regular employees will be hired on a trial basis and will be assigned to probationary status for a period of six (6) months. The District may, in its discretion, elect to extend this probationary period for up to two (2) additional three (3) month periods, for a total of twelve (12) months from the employee's date of hire. During the probationary period an employee, who is terminated by the District, shall not have recourse to the grievance procedure.

6.3 Job Categories

District jobs are categorized, at the exclusive discretion of the District, as to whether work is expected to be full-time and regular, part-time and regular, or temporary. Category definitions are as follows:

a. Full-time Regular

- 1. A job (or position) which has full-time regular status is expected to be in existence for an indefinite period and generally requires a minimum of forty (40) hours weekly to perform.
- 2. An employee assigned to a full-time regular job becomes eligible, after the respective eligibility periods, for all of the District's benefit programs.

b. Part-time Regular

- 1. A job (or position) which has part-time regular status is expected to be in existence for an indefinite period and generally requires at least twenty (20) but less than forty (40) hours each week.
- 2. An employee assigned to work a part-time regular job, except those individuals who are employed in a work experience or student intern classification, will be eligible for the same benefits offered for full-time work subject to specific eligibility requirements spelled out in each benefit plan. If a part-time regular employee elects coverage in the health, dental, vision, LTD, chiropractic, and/or life plans the employee will be

responsible for paying ½ any monthly premium cost for the coverage they have elected through payroll deduction. If a part-time regular employee does not want health and welfare benefit coverage as described above he/she may elect to waive the coverage. Those benefits pertaining to paid absences will be earned and accrued on a pro-rate basis.

c. Temporary

Temporary employees and employees hired under personal employment contracts are not covered by the terms and conditions of this MOU or by IBEW. When the District identifies the need for staffing a project that is scheduled for a limited duration, the District may hire temporary employees and/or contract employees. The District may not hire temporary employees and/or contract employees for the purposes of permanently replacing "regular" employees. At the request of the Local 1245 Business Representative, the District will provide a list of any such excluded employees including their name, project, and expected duration of the project.

6.4 Reduction in Force

When it becomes necessary to reduce the work force, senior employees will be retained provided they have the necessary skills and ability to perform the required work efficiently and without training. In the event that a reduction of positions occurs (without a reduction in force) in a defined department within a division, seniority may be exercised by an individual for job assignment purposes with the same job title in that department.

No full-time regular employee will be laid off if that employee can be transferred to a position then held by a contract employee employed with the District doing work that the full-time regular employee can perform (with education, and training not to exceed six months).

6.5 Rehire from Layoff

In the event staffing allocations require an increase in working forces within one (1) year following a reduction in force, rehiring will be effected by notifying employees in reverse order of which they were laid off provided they have the necessary skills and ability to perform the required work efficiently and without training.

6.6 Termination

Employees will be considered terminated by (a) voluntary quit; (b) discharge for cause; (c) failure to return to work within five (5) work days after notice of rehire from layoff; (d) failure to properly notify the District or provide documentation for absences of five (5) or more consecutive work days; (e) layoff without being rehired for a period of one (1) year; and, (f) failure to return from an approved leave of absence.

TITLE 7 - WAGE AND SALARY ADMINISTRATION

7.1 Salary Increases

A. Salary Increase/Cost of Living Increase

- 1. Effective December 10, 2017, all employees shall receive a salary increase of 3%.
- 2. Effective December 9, 2018, all employees shall receive a salary increase of 3%.
- 3. Effective December 8, 2019, all employees shall receive a salary increase of 3%.
- 4. Effective December 6, 2020, all employees shall receive a salary increase of 3%.
- 5. Effective December 5, 2021, all employees shall receive a salary increase of 3%.

7.2 Payday/Pay Periods

The District pays on a bi-weekly pay day basis with paydays every other Friday. If a payday occurs on a weekend or a holiday, the scheduled payday will be on the preceding regular workday.

7.3 Application of Wage Ranges

- a. A new employee normally will be hired at the minimum of the rate range established for his/her job unless, as determined by the District:
 - He/she possesses unusual qualifications or experience above the minimum required for the job.
 - A temporary condition has placed a special premium on individuals with particular skills.
 - He/she is hired on a temporary basis, and such extra compensation is necessary to induce him/her to take the position for a limited time. A temporary employee paid according to this provision who becomes regular will normally be paid at the minimum of the rate range established for that classification.
- b. No employee will receive compensation in excess of the maximum of his/her rate range unless he/she was being paid more than the maximum when the range was established.

7.4 Merit Increases

- a. A merit increase is defined as the payment of a higher rate, not exceeding the maximum to a deserving employee (as determined by the District) whose classification remains unchanged. Merit increases are granted primarily in recognition of improvement in performance or continued acceptable performance. Only one-step increases will be granted unless unusual circumstances as deemed by the District management exist, in which case the General Manager may authorize additional increases. Marginal performance will not qualify personnel for a merit increase regardless of the time period specified below.
- b. The normal time interval for a merit increase, following a favorable performance evaluation, will be one (1) year from the date of the last increase, and with subsequent favorable performance evaluations, shall continue yearly until the employee reaches the top rate of pay for his/her current classification. New employees will be considered for a merit increase following six (6) months of employment provided the employee's current pay is below the maximum rate for the position. Newly promoted employees will be considered for a merit increase following six (6) months in the new position provided the newly promoted employee's current pay is below the maximum rate for the position. Performance evaluations will be completed at the end of each merit review period. The District will advise employees as to any deficiencies, advise employees of remedies, and provide assistance to employees to overcome such deficiencies.
- c. Ditchtenders will receive a merit review and will be considered for a merit salary increase twelve (12) months from date of hire as a regular Ditchtender and every twelve (12) months thereafter until reaching the top step.
- d. In the case of particularly outstanding work, an increase may be granted by the General Manager in less than the specified time period provided sufficient justification is submitted by the requesting department, correspondingly, it is expected that in some instances the time interval will exceed that listed above.

7.5 Apprentice Advancement

Employees selected for apprentice job vacancies must sign the appropriate apprenticeship agreement and complete all phases of the program in a satisfactory manner including all quizzes and exams in order to remain in the program and reach the appropriate journey level. The normal interval for apprentice advancement, following completion of program requirements for each phase of training, and with a favorable performance evaluation, will be six (6) months from the date of the first advancement and at six (6) month intervals thereafter throughout the program. The District reserves the right to modify course content in apprenticeship programs to ensure that the training reflects the most current practices and is the most efficient method of training. District will consult with the Union prior to implementing changes to course content.

7.6 Wage Rate Determination - Apprentice Level

The wage rate of employees promoted or assigned to an Apprentice classification will be based on skills, knowledge, experience and abilities, and according to any program standards established for the apprentice program.

7.7 Compensation during Inclement Weather

An employee who is unable to work in the field because of inclement weather will receive pay for the full day, provided he/she has reported to work on that day at the scheduled starting time. During an inclement day employees may be held pending emergency calls or commercial planned outages, may be given first aid, safety or other instructions, or may be assigned to perform miscellaneous duties in sheltered locations. If inclement weather commences during the workday while the employees are working, and the employees are released from any work duties, the employee shall receive payment for a full day's work. District supervisors will be responsible for determining when weather conditions shall be considered "inclement" and whether such work can be conducted in a safe manner in consultation with the crew leader.

TITLE 8 - JOB CONTENT

8.1 Establishment of Duties and Qualifications

It is recognized that the creation and/or redesign of job classifications, including the establishment of duties and the qualifications required therefore, are exclusive functions of District management. The District will develop and maintain current written descriptions of job classifications and make such descriptions available to employees and the Union. Management agrees to consult with the Union regarding classification changes prior to finalization of any such changes.

8.2 Work Assignments

While it is management's intent to schedule work and assign personnel in such a manner as to achieve maximum utilization of the respective employee's abilities, and while it is management's intent to encourage an employee's progression upward in the same line of work, it is recognized and agreed that conditions which affect District operations will require flexibility in work assignment to permit cross-training and to stabilize the workload among departments. It is therefore also recognized and agreed that as conditions require, management will assign employees duties, which may not be within the usual scope of classification responsibilities. As determined by department supervision, employees will perform such duties providing they are properly trained and qualified to safely do so.

8.3 Temporary Upgrading

When a fully qualified, non-exempt regular employee is temporarily assigned by the District, and is accountable for, the complete responsibility of a higher classification for a period of four (4) consecutive hours or more and such employee is a replacement for the employee of the higher classification, the employee will be paid a premium of 6% above his/her current base rate of pay for all time worked; however, in no case will two (2) employees be paid for carrying out responsibilities of a single position at the same time nor will any employee be temporarily upgraded with a 6% premium while performing in a learning capacity. An upgraded employee must work in the higher classification on the workday prior to and the workday after a holiday to be eligible for the holiday pay at the upgraded rate. An employee is determined to be fully qualified when he/she meets the requirements of the higher classification according to the job description for that position. Employees who work overtime at an upgraded rate will be eligible to accumulate Compensatory Time Off (CTO) for the upgraded rate, or overtime under temporary upgrade will be paid as overtime on the next time card. Positions being filled by temporary upgrade will be limited to a one year duration at which time the District will post the position to be filled on a regular basis. Management may designate positions that will be temporary upgraded beyond the one year period for the following reasons:

- 1. Replacement of an employee on extended medical leave.
- 2. A temporary special project assignment.
- 3. Succession plan position lasting up to 36 months.
- 4. At management discretion, special circumstances to meet temporary operational needs.

8.4 Temporary Job Siting

Any employee required to report to a temporary job location which is outside of a 20 mile radius from their primary work location will be reimbursed for actual mileage based on District then current amount and will be paid for travel time to and from the temporary job location. Unless assigned otherwise by the employee's supervisor, the employee will report to the primary work location before traveling to the temporary job site.

TITLE 9 - PROMOTION/TRANSFER/DEMOTION

9.1 Promotion for Non-exempt Job Vacancies

It is the intent of this Title, that when a non-exempt job vacancy occurs, and the District determines to fill it, it shall be filled according to the provisions of this Title, by the applicant who is most qualified according to skill, knowledge, aptitude, relevant experience, and potential for further promotion to the highest classification in that line of progression. For the positions listed below and all contract and part-time positions the District shall be free to recruit both in house and outside simultaneously. All regular District employees may apply with outside applicants for these vacancies.

Accountant I/II

Accounting Technician

Building Service Worker

Clerk I/II

Computer Support Technician I/II

Customer Services Representative and Bilingual Customer Services Representative

Construction/Maintenance Worker

Electrician Substation and Electrician Substation Apprentice

Engineering Technician I/II

Fleet Worker

Lineworker and Lineworker Apprentice

Operations Technician and Operations Technician, Apprentice

Remittance Processing Clerk

9.2 Temporary and Probationary Employees

Temporary and new probationary employees, as described in Sections 6.2 and 6.3 will only be entitled to consideration for Open Lists.

9.3 Bypass for Lack of Qualifications

The District will reject the application of any employee who does not possess the knowledge, skills, efficiency, adaptability and physical ability required for the vacant position. The District may conduct test programs to determine the employee qualifications. Tests utilized will be valid and work-related. Test procedures to be utilized will be clearly stated in each job announcement. An employee's failure to perform successfully in the test procedure shall result in rejection of his/her application without further consideration. Upon request, an applicant will receive counseling to point out areas where improvement is possible including the review of missed test questions.

9.4 Pre-Established Lists

Vacant positions may be filled by use of pre-established lists. The existence of a valid list for the position will supersede the need to post the position. If a current and valid list exists it will be utilized according to the priority as follows: If an in-house list (District Promotion List) has been established, and the time limit for the list has not expired, and either no names remain on the list, or an insufficient number of names remain to fill vacancies, then the District may post the position(s) directly to the outside to fill the position(s) that cannot be filled from the in-house list. Employees may apply along with outside applicants in this outside recruitment. If no list exists, a list will be established to fill (a) the current vacancy only, or (b) current and future vacancies. Lists will be maintained for up to one (1) year or two (2) years in the case of Classification Reinstatement List. Employees on such lists will be informed in writing when the list is abolished. Employees on pre-established lists will be given preference in the following order:

- a. Employees in the same classification (Transfer List)
- b. Employees previously demoted from the specific classification due to a reduction in force (Classification Reinstatement List).
- c. Former employees eligible to be rehired from layoff (Reemployment List).
- d. Employees who have previously been tested and certified eligible based on skills, knowledge, aptitude, and potential for further promotion (District Promotion List)
- e. Outside applicants (Open List). The job posting for positions to be filled by Open Lists will indicate the length of time the list will be valid.

9.5 Procedures for Establishing a District Promotional List

- a. The job announcement will state a list will be established to fill future vacancies.
- b. The length of time a list will be maintained will be stated.
- c. The names of applicants who are successful in the examination process will be placed on a list. This list will be used for future selections.
- d. When a vacancy occurs, the names of the top eight (8) employees who have the highest numerical score will be forwarded to the appropriate manager for selection. If there are less than eight (8) employees to select from, outside applicants will be considered to provide the top eight (8) applicants for review. In the event two or more applicants are equally qualified, an employee will be selected over an outside candidate. The results of previous test, oral rating sheets, and other appropriate examination information will be provided. In addition, an updated review of work history, reference check, and personnel file, will occur. The manager will select one individual from the top eight (8). Selection will continue until both lists are exhausted.

9.6 Notice

Notice of regular full-time vacancies will be posted on District bulletin boards. Employees will have five (5) working days in which to apply for the position.

9.7 Filling Vacancies

Qualified applicants who have been reassigned for lack of work or lack of funds from the classification in which the vacancy exists or a higher classification series shall be given first consideration.

9.8 Posting of Appointments

District shall post quarterly on the Intranet a list of all promotions and forward a copy to the Union.

9.9 No Qualified Applicants

In instances where qualified personnel are not available within the District to fill job vacancies, such personnel may be employed from the outside.

9.10 Salary on Promotion

When a regular promotion is made into a job classification with a maximum rate of pay higher than the maximum rate of pay of the prior classification, the employee, if qualified, will be placed in the lowest pay step which represents a minimum increase of 4% except for assignment to apprentice classes. Upon promotion, a new merit review date will be established. If the employee is selected for a position that has the same pay grade as the employee's current classification, there shall be no change to the pay grade or step. However, the employee will serve a probationary period in the new classification for a period of six (6) months. A current employee in a grandfathered salary schedule who is selected for promotion within the applicable classification series will continue on the applicable grandfathered salary schedule for that classification series for purposes of establishing the appropriate salary on promotion.

9.11 Unsuccessful Promotions

Newly promoted employees will be assigned to probationary status for a period of six (6) months. If, during the six month probationary period, the employee is, in the judgment of the District, unsuccessful in the new position, the following procedure will take place:

- a. The employee will be returned to his/her former position provided a vacancy still exists.
- b. If no vacancy exists, as provided for in (a) above, the employee may bid on and be placed in a District vacancy that has the same or lower pay grade as the

- position held by the employee prior to promotion for which the employee is qualified as determined by the District.
- c. If no vacancy exists, as provided for in (a) or (b) above, he/she will be laid off, however, for a period of one (1) year, the employee will be eligible for rehire in the first available opening for which he/she can qualify.

TRANSFERS

9.12 Definition

A transfer is defined as the reassignment of an employee within the same job classification.

An employee must meet the qualifications of the department to which the employee is transferring, as determined by that department's management.

9.13 Salary on Transfer

When an employee is transferred, there shall be no change in salary rate.

9.14 Transfer Procedure

To Implement a Transfer Request:

- a. An employee will complete a transfer request form and forward copies to the immediate supervisor, Division Manager, and the Human Resources Department.
- b. The Human Resources Department will retain a Transfer file and upon a vacancy occurring, will contact each employee on the Transfer List to ask if he/she is interested in transferring to this vacancy. The employee will have one (1) opportunity to be considered for this particular transfer. If the employee wishes to be considered the Human Resource Department will notify the appropriate Division Manager who will consider the request. Acceptance of the transfer will depend on qualifications, job performance and supervisor references of the employee requesting the transfer. When in management's judgment, the qualification of two or more best qualified individuals are relatively equal, the senior individual will be selected.
- c. The Human Resources Department will notify the individual as to the disposition of the request.
- d. The transfer request will be valid for one (1) year from the time the employee completes the request form. If the employee is interested in this position beyond one year or other positions, it will be the employee's responsibility to keep the request in the transfer file current, since vacancies may be filled at any time.

- e. A valid transfer request must be on file prior to the position vacancy otherwise the employee will be required to apply for the position through the normal job posting process.
- f. Management may assign an employee of the same job classification to an open vacancy within that division and primary work location based on seniority and qualifications if the transfer or in-house recruitment process does not fill the open vacancy.

9.15 Demotion

A demotion is the movement of an employee to a position having a lower rate range. If the transaction results from the request of the employee, it will be designated as "change in classification."

9.16 Salary on Demotion

When a demotion or change in classification is made into a job classification with a maximum rate of pay lower than the maximum rate of pay of the prior classification, the employee, if qualified, will be placed in the pay step which is either equal to his/her former rate or that which represents the minimum decrease except for assignment to the apprentice classes. Pay rate for such classes are determined by Section 7.6, "Wage Rate Determination - Apprentice Level." The merit review date will remain the same. Disciplinary demotions are excepted from this section.

TITLE 10 - DAYS/HOUR OF WORK

10.1 Workday and Workweek

A regular workweek shall consist of seven consecutive calendar days, Sunday through Saturday, and a regular basic workweek shall consist of five consecutive eight-hour workdays, except as follows:

a. The work schedule for the Power System Schedulers assigned to perform the real-time scheduling duties shall consist of rotating shifts, with seven (7) consecutive day shifts or night shifts followed by seven (7) consecutive days off. The first shift of the consecutive day shifts shall be an eight (8) hour shift, and the first and last night shift of the consecutive night shifts shall be ten (10) hour shifts. All of the other shifts shall be twelve-hour shifts. The night shift is made up of two (2) forty (40) hour work weeks and the day shift is made up of a forty-four (44) hour work week followed by a thirty-six (36) hour work week.

The schedule for the relief Power System Schedulers assigned to perform the real-time scheduling duties shall consist of four (4) consecutive ten (10) hour shifts, Monday through Thursday each week and shall not be changed without five (5) days prior notice, except by mutual agreement. The normal workweek for the relief shift is a forty (40) hour workweek.

b. The work week for Dispatchers, and Dispatching Shift Supervisors shall consist of seven (7) consecutive calendar days, beginning on Sunday at 12:00 AM through Saturday at 11:59 PM, and a work schedule for the Dispatchers and Dispatching Shift Supervisors shall consist of rotating shifts, with no more than seven (7) consecutive day shifts or night shifts during the 28 day scheduling period. All day shifts on Saturday, Sunday and Monday are twelve (12) hour shifts and all day shifts on Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday are ten (10) hour shifts. All night shifts are twelve (12) hour shifts.

During the twenty-eight (28) day scheduling period there are 154 hours of straight time and 6 hours of time and one-half scheduled for the Dispatcher and the Dispatching Shift Supervisor in the shift rotation.

The relief Dispatcher and the relief Dispatching Shift Supervisor shall consist of four (4) consecutive ten (10) hour shifts, 8:00 AM until 6:00 PM, Tuesday through Friday each week and shall not be changed without five (5) days prior notice, except by mutual agreement. The normal workweek for the relief shift is a forty (40) hour workweek.

- c. The Woodland Generation Technician work schedule cycle shall consist of the following: OPERATING: Seven (7) consecutive twelve (12) hour day or night shifts. MAINTENANCE: Eight (8) hour days Monday through Friday. The work cycle shall consist of 49 calendar days.
- d. Ditchtender, Main Canal Tender and Reservoir Tender work schedule during the irrigation season shall consist of seven consecutive days incorporating two forty (40) hour work weeks. Workweek one (1) shall commence at 6:00 AM on Tuesday and shall conclude at 11:30 AM on Friday. Workweek two (2) shall commence at 12:00 Noon on Friday and shall conclude at 5:30 PM Monday. The Friday workday in workweek one (1) shall commence at 6:00 AM and conclude at 11:30 AM. The Friday workday in workweek two (2) shall commence at 12:00 Noon that Friday and shall conclude at 5:30 PM. Each workday, other than Friday, shall commence at 6:00 AM and conclude at 5:30 PM.

The Night Tender work schedule during the irrigation season shall consist of seven (7) consecutive days, incorporating two forty (40) hour workweeks. Workweek one (1) shall commence at 5:30 PM Tuesday and conclude at 11:30 PM Friday. Friday of workweek one (1) shall start at 6 PM. Workweek two (2) shall commence at 12:30 AM on Saturday and shall conclude at 6:00 AM Monday. The workweek shall begin and end on Friday at midnight. Every workday of the Night Tender work schedule shall include a one (1) hour, unpaid lunch break

- e. Troubleshooter work schedule shall be Monday through Friday 8 AM to 5 PM.
- f. Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Senior Operators work schedule shall consist of either 2,3,4,5, or 7 consecutive twelve (12) hour days, subject to the approval of the Water Treatment Plant Manager. The WTP Senior Operator shifts will be from 7 AM to 7 PM or 7 PM to 7 AM. Relief Water Treatment Plant Senior Operators work schedule shall consist of five (5) consecutive eight (8) hour days or four (4) consecutive ten (10) hour days. When the Relief Water Treatment Plant Senior Operator assumes the shift of the WTP Senior Operator he/she shall be paid according to the schedule of the WTP Senior Operator for overtime meal allowance purposes. Water Treatment Plant Operators work schedule shall consist of either two (2) or three (3) consecutive twelve (12) hour days and one (1) eight (8) hour day, or four (4) consecutive ten (10) hour days.

The regular workday shall begin between 6:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m., eight (8) hours per day, Monday through Friday. However, regular work hours are particular to each department and shall be designated by the department head. Changes to the workweek and work hours will be reviewed with affected employees prior to implementation. Except for emergencies, the District will provide 48 hours notice of any shift or work hour changes. Employees working in the Woodland Generation facility that have a change to their work week and/or work hours that will result in less than 48 hours notice before the change will be paid for hours worked beyond their original schedule at 1 ½ times regular rate of pay within the short notice 48 hour period. Pay for hours worked after the 48-hour notice period will be at the regular rate of pay.

10.2 Shift Differential

The shift differential premium for all work periods regularly scheduled to begin at 11 a.m. or thereafter but before 5 a.m. will be 6.25%. No shift differential shall be paid for hours regularly scheduled to begin at 5 a.m. or thereafter but before 11 a.m. and any hours worked that are not part of a regularly scheduled work period.

10.3 Break Periods

A maximum of two breaks are usually permitted each day; one for each four (4) hour work period. These breaks shall be scheduled about midway through each four (4) hour period and each break shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. In circumstances of continuous operation, where visual attendance is the primary function, rest periods are recognized as part of the continuous operation.

Breaks shall be taken on the job site by crews, a crew is defined as two or more employees assigned to work together.

10.4 Meal Periods

The regular daily work hours shall include a minimum 1/2 hour lunch period during approximately the middle of the work shift. In circumstances of continuous operation, where visual attendance is the primary function, meal periods are discretionary and recognized as part of the continuous operation.

10.5 Alternate Work Schedule

An alternate work schedule is an agreement between the employee and the District to work a schedule other than the regular work hours for full-time regular employees that consists of five (5) eight (8) hour days in a seven (7) consecutive day work week.

Approval of individuals requesting an Alternate Work Schedule shall be approved by department management. Department management shall suspend Alternate Work Schedules of individuals or groups if in management's determination, it no longer meets the needs of the District. Some departments may not be able to offer Alternate Work Schedules for employees due to the nature of the work and service to customer.

4/10 Work Schedule – The workweek will consist of four (4) days at ten (10) hours per day and will be paid at straight time rate. The workweek will be Sunday through Saturday. The work days in this workweek will be Monday through Thursday or Tuesday through Friday, with Monday or Friday as the day off.

9/80 Work Schedule – This is a bi-weekly work schedule that consists of eight (8) days at nine (9) hours per day and one (1) day at eight (8) hours per day and will be paid at the straight time rate. The workweek will begin and end at a different time of the week depending on the 9/80 schedule being worked. Specific 9/80 schedules are spelled out in the Employee Handbook.

Specific Alternate Work Schedule options are spelled out in the Employee Handbook.

TITLE 11 - OVERTIME

11.1 Policy

It is the District's policy to adhere to the definition and requirements of applicable Federal and State laws which define overtime as hours worked in excess of eight (8) hours per day or forty (40) hours per week unless otherwise provided. The District defines overtime as hours in excess of eight (8) hours per day unless waived by the employee as a result of an approved alternate work schedule. It is the District's policy to avoid the necessity for overtime whenever possible while understanding that overtime work may sometimes be necessary to meet emergency situations, seasonal, or peak work load requirements. All overtime work will be distributed among employees by department in the same classification as equally as practicable. Further, District employees will be offered overtime work before such work is offered to hourly contractors, including temporary employees, hired by the District as practicable. Additionally, no employee shall work overtime unless authorized by the appropriate Department Manager or his/her designated representative.

11.2 Definitions

a. Continuation Overtime

Shift Continuation Overtime is defined as overtime hours worked immediately following any regularly scheduled work period with no release from work of the employee by the District, except for situations where the overtime work was prearranged.

b. Call Back Overtime

Call Back Overtime is defined as overtime requested of the employee after there has been a release from work by the District. Whenever an employee is called to respond to an emergency condition, he/she will begin receiving overtime compensation from the time the call is received by the employee. If an employee is able to resolve the condition over the phone, he/she will receive overtime compensation for 1/2 hour or the actual time the employee was on the phone to resolve the condition, whichever is greater. An employee requested to report for a regular shift schedule will not be entitled to any overtime compensation prior to reporting for the shift, whether under Call Back Overtime or Prearranged Overtime. The minimum time paid for Call Back Overtime will be two (2) hours except Troubleshooters on standby, whose minimum call back overtime will be one (1) hour. If the Call Back Overtime overlaps into a regular work shift, and the employee has not qualified for a rest period, the employee will receive Call Back Overtime until the beginning of the regular work shift.

c. Prearranged Overtime

Prearranged Overtime is defined as overtime hours worked when advance notice to work was received with a minimum notice of twelve (12) hours prior to the requested reporting time. The advance notice shall specify the starting time and ending time for the Prearranged Overtime assignment. If circumstances other than inclement weather require work to cease short of the prearranged ending time, the employee will receive overtime pay as if he/she worked the full Prearranged Overtime assignment. If inclement weather causes cancellation of Prearranged overtime prior to beginning work there will be no pay liability. If inclement weather causes cancellation of Prearranged Overtime work after employee begins work the employee will be paid for the actual time worked or two (2) hours whichever is greater.

If circumstances require work to continue beyond the prearranged ending time, the overtime work after the prearranged ending time will be considered continuation overtime. No minimum time paid will be associated with Prearranged Overtime if it immediately precedes or succeeds the normal work shift.

11.3 Overtime Compensation

Non-exempt employees normally shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2) for all hours worked beyond (a) eight (8) hours per day; (b) forty (40) hours per week; or (c) additional hours worked above the designated work schedule. Call Back Overtime (as described in Section 11.2.b) shall, however, be paid at double the base rate of pay. In addition, Continuation Overtime (as described in Section 11.2.a) for time worked in excess of twelve (12) consecutive hours and continuing until the employee is dismissed from such work shall be paid at the rate of two times the employee's base rate of pay. Employees whose regular shift consists of twelve (12) hours will be paid two times the employee's rate of pay when time worked is in excess of fourteen (14) consecutive hours and continuing until the employee is dismissed from work.

Ditchtenders, Night Tenders, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender, Dispatchers, Dispatching Shift Supervisor, Power System Schedulers, Senior Water Treatment Plant Operators, Water Treatment Plant Operators, Woodland Generation Technicians, and those employees on Alternate Work Schedules as defined in Section 10.5 will be compensated at one and one-half (1-1/2) for hours worked over forty in the designated workweek and for additional hours worked above the designated work schedule.

Time worked shall not include non-productive hours, such as paid vacation, sick leave, paid holidays, paid jury duty, or paid workers' compensation when calculating overtime. Overtime pay for employees, when applicable, shall be computed on the base rate multiplied by the appropriate shift differential factor. Overtime shall be computed to the nearest one-quarter hour.

11.4 Compensatory Time Off Policy

Subject to the following limitations, any employee eligible for overtime pay may choose to accept Compensatory Time Off (CTO) in lieu of cash compensation. CTO shall be granted at the overtime rate applicable to the hours worked.

- a. The maximum accumulation of CTO at any time shall be limited to 120 straight time hours. However, any accumulation above 80 straight time hours will be subject to supervisory approval.
- b. An employee shall decide whether earned overtime will be recorded as overtime, CTO or an equivalent combination prior to submission of their next time card. Accumulation above 80 straight time hours will be subject to supervisor approval. Such decision shall be irrevocable subsequent to the submission of the time card.
- c. Accumulated CTO shall be used in minimum increments of eight (8) hours in the case of crew-type operations and four (4) hours in the case of non-crew-type operations and for Dispatchers shall be used in minimum increments of six (6) hours. Exceptions may be allowed by the supervisor to accommodate occasional unforeseen needs of an employee.
- d. An employee request to use accumulated CTO shall be granted at the sole discretion of the department head with due consideration to both the wishes of the employee and the efficient conduct of District business. Two working days notice is required. However, if the supervisor feels that the workload is such that shorter notice is acceptable, he/she may grant CTO accordingly.
- e. CTO shall not be used in the same pay period in which it is earned.

11.5 Overtime Meal Expense

When non-exempt employees are required to work overtime, the District will provide meal expense allowance and overtime meal breaks in accordance with the following provisions:

a. The overtime meal allowance shall be \$1.31 effective the pay period that includes 1-1-18 per overtime quarter-hour worked for Continuation and Call Back Overtime worked. For Prearranged Overtime worked, overtime meal expense begins when time worked is in excess of eight (8) hours on a non-workday, or in excess of two (2) hours worked on a regular workday. The overtime meal allowance shall be automatically adjusted at the same rate as any general wage adjustment granted through action of the District's Board of Directors rounded to the nearest \$0.01. For purpose of calculation of meal expense, the point in time an employee begins collecting pay for overtime will be the same starting point for calculation of meal allowances. However, any overtime payment not associated with time actually worked at the end of the overtime assignment, will not be used to calculate meal allowance such as guaranteed minimums for Call Back

Overtime. Payment for overtime meal expense allowance shall be made in accordance with District procedures.

- b. With the exception of classifications that require continuous operation where visual attendance is the primary function of the classification, overtime meal breaks are earned at the rate of 0.03125 hours per overtime quarter-hour worked for Continuation and Call Back Overtime worked and for Prearranged Overtime worked in excess of eight (8) hours on a non workday or in excess of two (2) hours worked as a prearranged extension of regular work hours on a regular workday. Overtime meal breaks will normally be taken at four (4) hour intervals and will not be delayed beyond a six (6) hour interval without the employee's consent. If circumstances do not permit some or all of the earned meal break time to be taken during the work assignment, the balance of the earned meal break time will be credited to the employee as additional overtime worked at the applicable overtime rate(s) which applied when the overtime meal break was earned.
- c. Overtime meal breaks shall not be included in overtime hour worked for the purposes of determining overtime meal expense allowance and the overtime meal breaks earned.

11.6 On Call

An additional compensation, as outlined below, shall be paid to Troubleshooters and Operations Technicians who are assigned to be "on call" for emergency maintenance or repair work during periods outside normal working hours.

- a. Two (2) hours of standby pay at straight time rate for employees regularly scheduled workdays and four (4) hours of standby pay at straight time rate for non-workdays and Holidays.
- b. Pay for all time worked outside of normal working hours at the overtime rate.

Additional compensation as outlined above will be limited to available funds specifically identified for "On Call" compensation approved by the MID Board of Directors as part of the budget process.

11.7 Overtime Rest Period

The intent of the District is to provide a rest period to employees as soon as possible after the completion of emergency work. Employees who are entitled to a rest period in accordance with the following guidelines shall be compensated at the applicable overtime rate until released from work. Routine work will not be assigned to prolong the beginning of rest periods.

1. If an employee has worked for four (4) hours or more at the overtime rate during the sixteen (16) hour period immediately preceding the beginning of his/her regular work hours, on a work day, he/she shall be given a rest

period of eight (8) consecutive hours at the completion of the emergency work.

Compensation for the rest period will be allowed at the straight time rate for the hours within the rest period that overlap into the normal working hours. Vacation, DAL or CTO may be used to extend the rest period to the end of the employee's normal shift with the approval of his/her supervisor.

11.8 Special Rest Period

Troubleshooters who are on call and have not received four (4) hours of continuous rest as a result of rendering service shall be entitled to a four (4) hour paid rest period in accordance with Section 11.7 above.

11.9 Overtime on Mutual Aid

When working Mutual Aid, Line Construction Supervisors shall be paid at the rate of one and one-half for hours worked outside the normal shift except as described below.

When working Mutual Aid, MID non-exempt employees and Line Construction Supervisors shall be compensated at the most beneficial overtime multiplier between the requesting agency and MID.

TITLE 12 - HOLIDAYS

12.1 Paid Holidays

New Year's Day
Martin Luther King's Birthday
Washington's Birthday
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Veteran's Day
Thanksgiving Day
Friday following Thanksgiving Day
Christmas Day
Special Holiday (Christmas/New Year)
Birthday Holiday (Floating)

12.2 Procedures

When any of the above holidays fall on a Sunday, the Monday following shall be observed as the holiday. When any of the holidays fall on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be the holiday. For Dispatchers, Ditchtenders, Night Tenders, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender, Power System Schedulers, Senior Water Treatment Plant Operators, Water Treatment Plant Operators and Woodland Generation Technicians; if a holiday occurs during the employee's normal time off, the employee may elect either to receive eight (8) hours holiday pay in the pay period in which the holiday occurred or to take eight (8) hours off with straight time pay later in the calendar year in which the holiday occurred. If the Relief Dispatcher and/or Relief Dispatching Shift Supervisor have had a schedule change, at the District's request, and a holiday occurs during the time period when the Relief Dispatching Shift Supervisor or Relief Dispatcher is scheduled to work following the schedule change, the Relief Dispatching Shift Supervisor or Relief Dispatcher will be permitted to defer the holiday time in accordance with this paragraph as it applies to Dispatchers.

Dispatchers, Dispatching Shift Supervisor, Relief Dispatchers, Relief Dispatching Shift Supervisors, Ditchtenders, Night Tenders, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender, Power System Schedulers, Senior Water Treatment Plant Operators, Water Treatment Plant Operators and Woodland Generation Technicians shall observe the actual holiday.

Holiday pay shall be at the rate of straight time for eight (8) hours on such days. Non-exempt employees, required to work on holidays shall receive compensation at the overtime rate for the actual hours worked in addition to their holiday pay.

Employees who are not receiving pay for time worked or authorized paid time off on the work day preceding and the work day following a paid holiday are not eligible for the benefit. Long Term Disability is not considered regular pay status.

Part-time regular employees except those individuals who are employed in a work experience or student intern classification, receive holiday pay on a pro rata basis.

Special holiday (Christmas/New Year)- One half of the employees will receive a holiday, with pay, at Christmas and the remaining one half of the employees will receive a holiday, with pay, at New Years. The splitting of personnel will be at the discretion of the department head and his/her supervisors, keeping in mind that the District will remain in operation and must have a balanced work force. The General Manager shall specify the exact days each year. The Special Holiday for Dispatchers and Woodland Generation Technicians shall be the Christmas Special Holiday.

Employee Birthday Holiday is designated as a floating holiday and must be taken prior to the end of the last bi-weekly pay period which is paid in that calendar year, subject to supervisory approval. New employees will be eligible for this holiday during their first calendar year of employment only in their birthday falls on or after their hire date.

TITLE 13 - VACATION

13.1 Schedule of Benefits

Vacation is earned on an accrual basis based on the schedule below and recorded each pay period as hours of vacation earned. Any changes in an employee's vacation accrual rate will occur at the beginning of the pay period in which the anniversary date occurs. Each regular employee shall be entitled to a paid vacation in the calendar year in which he/she becomes eligible. A newly hired employee is eligible to take the earned vacation following completion of six (6) months of service except Ditchtenders as defined in Section 13.3. Subject to the regulations below, vacation days (hours in the case of Dispatchers, and Woodland Generation Technicians, at the rate of eight (8) hours per day), earned may be taken any time subject to supervisory approval. Should an employee terminate or retire, the District will calculate vacation payoff benefits on the basis of actual time served. Long Term Disability is not considered regular pay status. Part-time regular employees earn vacation benefits on a pro-rata basis.

TIME OF	SERVICE	ACCRUAL RATE
Months From Hire Date	Years	Days Per Year
through 48 months	From Hire Date through completing 4 years	10
49 through 108 months	From 4th anniversary through completing 9 years	15
109 through 168 months	From 9th anniversary through completing 14 years	17
169 through 228 months	From 14 th anniversary through completing 19 years	20
229 through 288 months	From 19 th anniversary through completing 24 years	22
289 through 348 months	From 24 th anniversary through completing 29 years	24
349 through 408 months	From 29 th anniversary through completing 34 years	26
409 months & over	From 34 th anniversary and over	28

13.2 Procedures

Vacation is provided to allow employees time away from work during the year. To that end, employees are encouraged to schedule and take vacation. However, workload circumstances and conditions may prevent employees from taking vacation. In these instances vacation hours may be carried over to the next succeeding vacation year. The maximum amount of vacation carry over hours allowed will be equal to twice the employee's annual vacation entitlement. Any vacation balance in excess of twice the annual entitlement will be paid to the employee after the end of each quarter. This quarterly vacation payout will be includable compensation for purposes of calculating Average Monthly Compensation in determining the Pension payments at retirement for employees hired before January 1, 2006.

Except for three weeks (15 days), one hundred forty-four (144) hours in the case of Dispatchers, vacation must be taken in no less than one week periods, one through four (1 through 4) day(s) work schedule increments in the case of Dispatchers, and shall be scheduled by the department head, with due regard for the wishes of the employee and with particular regard for the needs of the District.

When an employee elects to utilize a portion of his/her vacation, not to exceed three weeks (15 days), one hundred forty-four (144) hours in the case of Dispatchers, in one through four (1 through 4) day intervals, he/she shall notify his/her supervisor at least two (2) weeks in advance of the date requested and receive his/her approval. Woodland Generation Technicians shall notify his/her supervisor four (4) weeks in advance of the date requested and receive his/her approval. If the supervisor feels that the workload is such that shorter notice is acceptable, he/she may grant vacation accordingly. In no event shall an employee be able to take more vacation than currently accrued.

Exception to the rule of taking vacation in one or two (1 or 2) day intervals may be allowed by supervisors to accommodate occasional unforeseen needs of an employee. Two (2) working days notice is required for such requests. However, if the supervisor feels that the workload is such that shorter notice is acceptable, he/she may grant vacation accordingly.

If a holiday falls within a Dispatcher's vacation, the Dispatcher and associated apprenticeship classification may elect either to receive eight (8) hours holiday pay in the pay period in which the holiday occurred or to take eight (8) hours off with straight time pay later in the calendar year in which the holiday occurred.

When an employee's shift does not coincide with the normal workweek, his/her vacation period shall coincide with his/her shift. In cases of scheduling conflict, the employee with the greatest length of service shall be given preference.

Exceptions to these procedures may be allowed only by special authorization from the General Manager.

Each department head shall prepare a vacation schedule for all employees under his/her jurisdiction. Changes in this schedule will be permitted provided an employee

gives his/her department head two (2) weeks notice. The schedule shall be prepared in such a way that vacations will not handicap departmental operations.

13.3 Ditchtender Vacation

- a. A Ditchtender, Night Tender, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender at the completion of his/her first full season as Ditchtender or Night tender, shall be entitled to a paid vacation at the Ditchtender, Night tender rate of pay.
- b. Ditchtenders Night Tenders, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender may request vacation during the irrigation season subject to the following conditions:
 - 1. The request must be in writing and received by the District before the irrigation season begins in which the vacation request is made.
 - 2. The maximum amount of vacation that may be granted per Ditchtender, Night Tender, Main Canal and Reservoir Tender per irrigation season is seven (7) days (one work cycle). The minimum amount of vacation granted will be one day. All vacation days will be taken at the same rate as the scheduled hours of the workday taken for vacation.
 - 3. All requests for vacation during irrigation season may not be granted if customer service or operation requirements will be adversely affected.

13.4 Vacation at Termination/Retirement

- a. If an employee has no earned and unused vacation the termination/retirement date shall be the last day worked.
- b. An employee who terminates/retires and has earned and unused vacation may elect either of the following options:
 - 1. Continue to work until the date of termination/retirement and be paid for unused vacation, or,
 - 2. Discontinue working and take unused vacation time that would extend from last day worked up to the date of termination/retirement.

If option (2) is selected, deductions from vacation pay will be the same as if the employee is actually on the job and coverage will be provided under various group programs through vacation time.

TITLE 14 - LEAVES WITH PAY

14.1 Purpose/Use of Sick Leave

Sick leave is provided to protect employees from loss of income in cases of absences caused by illness or injury of an employee or his/her immediate family (persons related by blood or marriage), when the employee is required to care for the sick family member, and medical and dental office visits that cannot be scheduled during non-working hours. Sick leave is not intended for purposes not related to the above circumstances.

14.2 Accrual Rate

- a. Full-time employees accrue sick leave at the rate of ten (10) days per year.
- b. Regular employees who work less than full-time accrue sick leave on a pro rata basis according to hours worked.
- c. Accrual commences from the first day of employment. There is no maximum limit.

14.3 Eligibility

- a. Employees are eligible for sick leave as defined in Section 14.1 and 14.2. Accrued sick leave may be used in conjunction with an industrial injury. In this case, if Workers' Compensation is paid simultaneously, the employee must return to the District any sick leave paid which is greater than full salary when combined with Workers' Compensation pay. This sick leave will be re-credited to the employee's accrued sick leave account.
- b. Eligible employees who are ill on a holiday will receive holiday pay except that Dispatchers will receive eight (8) hours holiday pay and four (4) hours sick leave.
- c. Employees must be in a regular pay status, receiving pay for work, sick leave, vacation, military leave as defined by government code, jury duty, bereavement leave, or on Workers' Compensation (excluding LTD) to be eligible to accrue and receive sick leave benefits. Long Term Disability is not considered regular pay status.
- d. An employee eligible for retirement, as defined in the plan, will receive 35% cash payoff of accumulated sick leave hours from 0-400, 50% for hours 401-800, 75% for hours 801 and above at the time of retirement or may take hours off according to total amount of cash payable divided by last hourly rate. If the employee chooses the latter option, further sick leave and vacation will not accrue during the hours off. Using the formula above earned and unused sick leave will be paid to a current employee at death.

- e. Sick leave credit may be applied to make up the difference between payments from Workers' Compensation and full salary when employees are off work due to industrial injuries.
- f. In January of each year, the sick leave taken during the previous payroll year will be used to determine qualification for the Sick Leave Usage Incentive. The payroll year encompasses the pay periods associated with all paydays in a calendar year. An employee must have a sick leave balance of at least 240 hours as of the last payday of the calendar year and meets one of the following:
 - 1. An employee who has used twelve (12) hours or less of sick leave during the previous payroll year shall accrue eight (8) hours of vacation. The employee may elect to cash in these eight (8) hours of vacation at the employee's current base rate of pay. Payment of these hours earned or cash under the Sick Leave Usage Incentive will occur as soon as practical, but not later than the second pay period in February.
 - 2. An employee who has used eight (8) hours or less of sick leave during the previous payroll year shall accrue ten (10) hours of vacation. The employee may elect to cash in these ten (10) hours of vacation at the employee's current base rate of pay. Payment of these hours earned or cash under the Sick Leave Usage Incentive will occur as soon as practical, but not later than the second pay period in February.

BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

14.4 Eligibility

In the event of a death in an employee's immediate family, the employee may take three (3) days leave without loss of pay for purposes directly connected to the loss of the family member such as attending the funeral and making necessary arrangements. Employees will receive three (3) days leave and be paid for their regularly scheduled hours of work during such period regardless of the number of hours worked per day/shift. "Immediate family" refers to a biological, foster, or adopted child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a registered domestic partner; a biological, foster, or adoptive parent, a stepparent, or a legal guardian; or a spouse or a registered domestic partner. For the purposes of Bereavement Leave it also includes brother, sister, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, grandparent of an employee, or grandchild of an employee, or the brother or sister, parent, grandparent of a spouse or registered domestic partner, or grandchild of a spouse or registered domestic partner. In the event an employee must travel greater than 200 miles for the death of an immediate family member, the employee may take a maximum of five (5) days leave without loss of pay for purposes directly connected to the loss of the family member such as attending the funeral and making necessary arrangements.

JURY DUTY

14.5 Eligibility

Employees are allowed leave with pay for Jury Duty. All employees are required to report for work at their regularly scheduled time unless it is impracticable to do so because of reporting time for Jury Duty. If the employee's regular shift is a night shift during the time the Jury Duty is scheduled, the employee has the responsibility to contact the Jury Commissioner to reschedule the Jury Duty so that it is during a period of time the employee is working day shift or off work. If the employee cannot change their scheduled appearance for Jury Duty after requesting the change from the Jury Commissioner, the employee's supervisor will make a best effort to minimize the impact on the employee including shift or schedule changes provided this does not create an unreasonable hardship or create an overtime obligation for the District. Employees are also required to report back to work upon release from Jury Duty unless his/her assigned work shift has ended or in the judgment of the supervisor returning to work for a short period of time would also be impracticable.

An employee wishing to apply for voluntary jury duty, such as the Grand Jury, must notify his/her supervisor of the intent and work requirements must be considered before approval is granted by the supervisor. An employee absent from work to serve on a voluntary jury or conduct voluntary jury business may elect to use CTO, vacation or Administrative Leave, or leave of absence without pay.

TITLE 15 - LEAVES OF ABSENCE

15.1 Reasons for Leaves

Leaves of Absence may be granted by the District for any reasonable purpose. Examples include: personal or family illness, family care leave, disability, pregnancy, education, serious health conditions (at least an overnight stay in a hospital and/or three consecutive days of incapacity) and for other personal reasons acceptable to management. Management may require appropriate verification, in order to grant the leave. Granting of leave will allow an employee to be reinstated to the same or to a comparable position at the end of the leave. This leave will run concurrently with any other leave program including FMLA and CFRA.

15.2 Length of Leaves

A leave of absence may be for a period not to exceed six (6) months or two (2) semesters in cases of educational leave. Military leaves will be granted in accordance with applicable sections of state and federal law. In case of personal illness or disability the District may extend an authorized leave of absence without pay for longer than six (6) months.

15.3 Commence and End

A "leave" shall commence on and include the first work day on which the employee is absent, and terminate with and include the work day preceding the day he/she returns to work.

15.4 Salary/Benefits Status

An employee's job classification and pay level will not be affected by a leave of absence, with or without pay. However, leaves of 30 or more consecutive calendar days will delay the effective date of a probationary or merit salary increase by an amount of time equal to the time spent on the leave up to a maximum delay of one year.

Vacation and sick leave are not accrued during leaves without pay of 30 or more consecutive calendar days.

TITLE 16 - BENEFITS

16.1 Maintenance of Benefits

Active Employees

The District agrees to maintain dental, life, disability and vision insurance programs at substantially the current level of benefit. In addition, the District agrees to pay 100% of the premium costs for such dental, life, disability and vision insurance programs during the term of this agreement. The employee will be solely responsible for any deductibles or co-payments under the applicable dental, life, disability and vision insurance programs.

The District further agrees to maintain health insurance programs as defined in the applicable benefit plan. The District retains the right to negotiate with third party benefit administrators for the content and costs of health insurance plans, including employee co-payment costs. At anytime the District is considering a change in the level of benefit offered by a provider for the health insurance programs it will offer to meet and confer with the Union prior to making any changes. The District is committed to providing at least two (2) health insurance provider options for employees and their dependents. If two (2) health insurance providers are not available the District will meet and confer with the Union.

Each covered employee shall pay, through payroll deduction, 10% of the applicable monthly premium for health insurance coverage elected by the employee (employee only, E+1, E+2 or more). The employee will be solely responsible for any deductibles or co-payments under the applicable health insurance plan.

Opt Out

The District will offer an Opt Out provision as described below, to all employees hired by the District before January 1, 2018. Employees who are hired or rehired by the District on or after January 1, 2018 shall not be eligible for the Opt Out.

The District will offer an Opt Out provision for eligible employees to waive medical coverage at the employee's option only during health open enrollment annually for the next plan year. The Opt Out shall only be granted if the employee provides acceptable verification during the open enrollment period that the employee, and the employee's covered dependents, if any, have minimal essential coverage (other than coverage in the individual market, whether or not obtained through the Marketplace) as required by applicable regulations. No Opt Out payment will be made if the District knows or has reason to know that the employee or the employee's dependent(s) does not have or will not have this minimal essential coverage. Once Opted Out employees will be allowed to Opt in only during health open enrollment annually, however employees may Opt back into District medical coverage if a "qualifying event" as defined under COBRA occurs anytime during the health plan year.

If the employee Opts Out of medical coverage the employee shall receive in the Plan year Opted Out 50% of the monthly premium amount for the least expensive medical health plan then currently available to the District's employees, at the benefit level applicable to the employee and his or her eligible dependents (Employee, Employee + 1, Employee + 2 or more).

If two employees working for the District are spouses and if they both agree, they shall have the option to elect one medical coverage that will cover both employees and their dependents. The employee Opting Out of coverage shall receive in the plan year Opted Out 50% of the monthly premium as described above.

Retiree

The District agrees to maintain medical benefits for eligible retirees and their eligible dependents at substantially the current level of benefit, all as set forth in the Modesto Irrigation District Retirement System Retiree Medical Benefits Plan (Retiree Medical Benefits Plan); provided, however:

- 1. For employees whose most recent hire date with the District is on or after January 1, 2006, and their eligible dependents, all benefit coverage shall cease at age 65 (or earlier if otherwise provided under the Retiree Medical Benefits Plan). All benefit coverage for such employees and their eligible dependents shall end when the employee reaches age 65.
- 2. For employees hired on or after January 1, 2013, all age 55 requirements in the Retiree Medical Benefits Plan shall be applied by using age 60 instead of age 55.
- 3. Effective as of November 18, 2003, an employee who is classified as a Part-Time Regular employee who is eligible for retiree medical benefits under the Retiree Medical Benefits Plan, but who does not have at least 5 consecutive years of covered service while classified as a Full-Time Regular employee shall be responsible for 50% of the premiums the District pays for the coverage for the retiree and the retiree's eligible dependents (rather than just the amounts shown in the Retiree Medical Benefits Plan).

Retiree Monthly Premium Payments

Retiree and one dependent
Retiree and two or more dependents

\$8.00 per month \$13.00 per month

Funding of Future Health Care Benefits

The District has developed a Retirement Medical Benefits Plan to fund current and future eligible retiree medical benefits for themselves and eligible dependents. This Plan will set aside sufficient funds through annual contributions to pay expected retiree medical benefits for District retirees. This fund will be overseen by the Retirement Committee, one (1) member of which shall be a member of each bargaining unit.

Dental Coverage

Effective January 1, 2005, the maximum coverage per calendar year for each eligible enrollee as defined in the dental plan provided by a covered dentist (non-DPO) shall be \$1,500 for the term of this Memorandum. All other levels of dental benefits remain as contracted with the District for the plan year.

16.2 Policy/Carrier Changes

Should management determine that it is in the best interests of the District and its employees to change insurance policies and/or carrier yet not reducing benefit levels, the Union will be consulted prior to finalization of any such changes.

16.3 Payment of Employee Educational and Professional Development Activities

The District will reimburse regular employees for textbooks and tuition, registration and lab fees for occupationally related school courses, satisfactorily completed on the employee's own time, individual memberships in occupationally related technical and professional associations, and occupationally related registration, certification or license fees. Reimbursements received for completed course work may be reportable income for tax purposes.

The District shall reimburse employees up to a maximum of \$3,500 per calendar year.

The District will make final determination as to work relatedness of classes and appropriateness of payment. Specific procedures regarding this program are outlined in the Employee Handbook.

16.4 Tool Replacement

Employees in certain job classifications are required to provide tools that are needed to perform the duties of their jobs. Employees should take all reasonable precautions to protect tools from theft, including locking them up when not in use or taking them home at night. Tools which are stolen while performing District work or as a result of forcible entry on District property should be reported to the appropriate supervisor immediately.

A tool required by an employee for the performance of their job shall be documented and verified by the employee and employee's supervisor. A tool list will be kept on file with the employee's supervisor and will include the make, brand and size of each tool. It shall be the employee's responsibility to insure that this list is kept current and up to date. Any listed tool that is stolen while performing District work or as a result of identifiable forcible entry on District property will be replaced in-kind by the District.

Tools will not be replaced because of employee negligence; the failure of employees to ensure facilities and equipment are locked; or the failure to update the employee's tool list.

TITLE 17 - RETIREMENT

17.1 Maintenance of Benefits

The District agrees to maintain retirement benefits for eligible retirees as set forth in the Modesto Irrigation District Retirement System Basic Retirement Plan (Basic Retirement Plan) effective as of the date of this Memorandum. The District and the Union agree that amendment of the Basic Retirement Plan may be necessary from time to time during the term of this Memorandum to include amendments to comply with legal/regulatory requirements.

TITLE 18 - DRIVER LICENSE

18.1 Class A Driver License

When an employee's job description requires a driver license beyond a Class C driver license, the District will pay the cost of the physical examination required for the license and provide time during normal working hours, without loss of pay, to obtain the license. The District will reimburse the employee for that portion of the driver license and license renewal fees that are in excess of the Class C driver license and license renewal fees.

18.2 Traffic Citations

The Safety/Training Department will obtain all employee driving records on a yearly basis from the Department of Motor Vehicles. In addition, whenever citations are recorded at DMV on an employee, they will automatically be sent to the District. Employees with DMV citations will have their records reviewed more frequently. This information will be forwarded to the appropriate division manager and Human Resources department and maintained in a confidential manner on an as needed basis.

Employees receiving moving vehicle citations in District vehicles shall report such citations to their immediate supervisor as soon as possible. The supervisor shall inform the department manager and/or the division manager.

TITLE 19 - SAFETY

19.1 Prevention of Accidents

The District will make reasonable provisions for the safety of employees in the performance of their work. The District and the Union will cooperate in promoting the realization of the responsibility of the individual employee with regard to the prevention of accidents.

19.2 Employee Safety Program

The District will maintain an Employee Safety Program to assure that all District employees are trained. The program shall consist of the following elements: 1) Injury Prevention Plan: A written Plan that defines the District Safety Policy and the training requirements for all employees, both mandatory and optional. 2) The Employee Safety Manual: A manual for each employee that contains all the Safety Rules and Requirements for the District. The District shall inform the Union of any proposed new or revised rules and shall consult with the Union with respect thereto. 3) Record-keeping: The District shall maintain a data base of all current employees safety related training and schedule employees for required training to assure that mandatory requirements are maintained. The Human Resources Department will provide notification to management/supervision and the Union of employees who fail to maintain required training/certification current.

19.3 Safety Meetings

Safety Meetings shall be conducted individually by department or by common work location for the purpose of reviewing accidents and preventing their reoccurrence, eliminating hazardous conditions, identifying potential dangers, and familiarizing all employees with safe work procedures and applicable State and Federal Safety Orders. Managers or their designees shall present a specific safety topic and discuss issues with those employees attending the meeting. The Safety Officer will provide technical assistance and subject material for meetings when necessary. Monthly Safety meetings shall be held for the following departments: Meter/Transformer, Substation, Line Construction, Trouble, Service Maintenance, Irrigation Services, Irrigation Construction/Maintenance, Fleet Maintenance, Woodland and McClure Generation Stations, Water Treatment Plant, Meter Readers, Field Service Personnel, Building/Grounds and Material Handling. All other departments will be required to attend at least two (2) Safety Meetings per year. One meeting will consist of a review of the Injury and Illness Prevention Program, Fire Evacuation Plan, Bomb Threat and Fire Extinguisher Training.

19.4 Walk-Around Inspections

One employee representative will accompany the District safety representative on inspections conducted by state agencies. Employee representatives shall be selected from pre-established lists submitted by the Union for the department in which the inspection occurs. Any employee or employer's representative shall have the right to discuss safety violations or safety problems with the inspector privately during the course of an investigation or inspection.

19.5 District Inspections

- a. District Safety Officer will make semiannual inspections of all non-electric District properties, all District activities and equipment. The District Safety Officer may be accompanied by a representative of each applicable department who is knowledgeable in the work area. One employee representative selected from the pre-established list described in Section 19.4 may accompany the inspection team during semiannual inspections. The results of such inspections will be supplied to District management and employee organizations.
- b. District safety representatives will make unscheduled safety inspections on a random basis at District facilities and job sites to assure compliance with safety requirements.

19.6 On-The-Job Accidents

It shall be the duty of all officers and employees to make an immediate report of all onthe-job accidents, injuries and illnesses to their immediate supervisor who will notify the department head, the Environmental Health and Safety Department and/or the Human Resources Department.

19.7 Fitness for Duty

When there is reasonable suspicion that an employee is unable to safely perform the duties of his/her position, such employee may be required to undergo a medical examination, which may include drug and alcohol testing. All newly hired employees will be required to undergo a medical evaluation, which will include drug and alcohol testing as a condition of employment. Specific procedures of Fitness for Duty are spelled out in the Fitness for Duty Policy adopted by the Board of Directors August 28, 1990. The complete policy and procedures is located in Section B32 of the Employee Handbook.

19.8 Safety Clothing

OSHA regulations require the employer to ensure that all employees performing work within reaching distance of exposed energized parts must wear clothing that will not increase an injury caused by flames or electric arcs. These regulations make it necessary for designated employees in the District to wear arc-rated (AR) clothing.

The District will provide AR clothing (shirt, pants, jackets, and/or coveralls) and associated laundry service for designated employees. Designated employees shall be required to wear District provided clothing while performing regular duties except when specifically exempted by supervision.

All outerwear clothing, including but not limited to jackets, coats, sweat shirts, etc. must also be District approved when worn on the job. Employees will not be limited to a single manufacturer when selecting outerwear clothing. District approved list will include, but not be limited to outerwear clothing from Bulwark, Workrite and Carhartt with District approved color schemes in either blue, black or brown.

AR clothing worn at the District must be purchased from the District approved list and the District will be responsible for making all purchases. An approved MID logo will appear on all clothing as well as the employees name on AR shirts and coveralls. Laundering of AR jackets and outerwear will be the responsibility of the employee.

The District will provide AR lab coats in lieu of other AR clothing where management deems appropriate.

TITLE 20 - CONTINUITY OF SERVICE

20.1 Continuity of Service

The duties performed by employees of the District as part of their employment pertain to and are essential to the operation of a public utility and the welfare of the public dependent thereon. During the term of this agreement employees shall not partially or totally abstain from the performance of their duties including overtime for the District. The Union shall not call upon or authorize employees individually or collectively to engage in such activities and shall make a reasonable effort under the circumstances to dissuade employees from engaging in such activities, and the District shall not cause any lockout.

TITLE 21 - GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

21.1 Definition

A grievance is defined as meaning any dispute regarding the application of the following:

- a. Any rules, regulations, policies, or administrative procedures pertaining to the terms and conditions of employment of an employee which are created by resolution of the District's governing board, promulgated by the District's General Manager, or set forth in the Employee Handbook; or
- b. Any binding memoranda of understanding.
- c. The discharge, transfer, promotion, suspension, or discipline of an individual employee.

This procedure does not apply to instances of dissatisfaction by employees over their wage rates once such rates have been established by action of the District's Board of Directors following the meet and confer process.

21.2 Representation

In initiating and prosecuting a grievance an employee may represent him/herself or be represented by a representative of a recognized employee organization of which the employee is a member.

21.3 Time Limits

The time limits specified below may be extended for a reasonable period of time to a definite date and time by the mutual consent of the involved parties. The failure by the involved employee to meet any specified applicable time limit will constitute a withdrawal of the grievance. The failure by the involved employer representative to meet any specified applicable time limit will entitle the involved employee to take the next step in the grievance procedure.

21.4 Grievance Procedure Steps

Step 1

The employee, or one designated member of a group of employees, (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) will first identify and discuss the grievance with the immediate supervisor. If it is not satisfactorily resolved, then:

Note: The immediate supervisor for the purposes of Steps 1 and 2 shall be the supervisor most immediate to the employee who has the authority to make corrective adjustments to the situation in question.

Step 2

The employee (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) may reduce the grievance to writing and resubmit it to the immediate supervisor within twenty (20) working days after the facts or circumstances giving rise to the grievance are available to the employee. The supervisor will investigate any grievance properly submitted and give a decision on the matter within ten (10) working days from the day the written grievance was received. If it is not satisfactorily resolved, then:

Step 3

The employee (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) may refer the matter to the appropriate Division Manager within ten (10) working days from the day the decision in Step 2 was received. The department head will give a decision on the matter within ten (10) working days from the day the grievance was received. If it is not satisfactorily resolved, then:

Step 4

The employee (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) may refer the matter to the District's General Manager within ten (10) working days from the day the decision in Step 3 was received. The General Manager or his designated representative(s) will promptly schedule and conduct an informal hearing on the grievance and render a decision within ten (10) working days from the day on which the hearing is concluded, or at the request of the employee (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) the General Manager shall appoint an objective and impartial third party to review all aspects of the grievance and make a recommendation to the General Manager.

Step 5

The employee (and an employee organization official if desired by the employee) may refer the matter to the District's Board of Directors within ten (10) working days from the day the decision in Step 4 was received. The Board of Directors will thereafter, as soon as the business of the Board will reasonably permit, conduct a hearing on the grievance and render a decision within ten (10) working days from the day on which the hearing is concluded. The decision of the Board of Directors will be final and binding.

21.5 Special Provisions

- a. The employee initiating a grievance will be present during all steps of the procedure except as otherwise agreed by the District and the employee organization.
- b. The grievance procedure starting at the fourth (4th) step, may also be employed by the District or the Union for any matters arising under binding memoranda of understanding.

TITLE 22 - MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

22.1 Positive Discipline

The Modesto Irrigation District and Union have jointly developed a Positive Discipline approach to assist employees in managing their performance and behavior. The complete Positive Discipline policy and program procedures and guidelines are listed in the Employee Handbook Section. Positive Discipline recognizes good performance and assures fair treatment of employees when problems arise with job performance. The focus of Positive Discipline is to help employees succeed in doing his or her job well.

TITLE 23 - MOU REOPENER - HEALTHCARE REFORM

The District and the Union agree to reopen negotiations under the MOU to meet and confer on the implementation of the excise tax ("Cadillac Tax") to be imposed in 2020 on high cost employer sponsored health plans under the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act ("ACA"). Such negotiations shall commence in March, 2019 or within 60 days after final regulations implementing the Cadillac Tax are issued, whichever comes first.

TITLE 24 - TERMS OF AGREEMENT

Terms of Agreement

This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes the sole, entire and existing Agreement between the parties. It expresses all obligations and restrictions imposed on each of the respective parties during the term of the Agreement and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, expressed or implied, between the District and the Union or its members. However, the above shall not in any manner preclude the meeting and conferring on any issues mutually selected for discussion by the parties.

This Memorandum of Understanding shall be in full force and effect from the date of this execution until the expiration of its term. The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall expire on December 31, 2022.

If either party desires to amend this Memorandum it shall give notice thereof to the other party during the period of July 1, 2022 to August 31, 2022, in which event the parties shall commence discussion of any proposed amendments as soon as practicable after such notice has been given.

MODESTO IRRIGATION DISTRICT	INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO
Larry Byrd	Tom Dalzell Schull Z
Jake Wenger	Sheila Lawton
Greg Salyer & reg Salyer	Rich Behler
Irma Perrone	Stephen Carlson
	Jessica Cullins
	Michael Gomes Wichuk Touk
	Brian Jones
	Travis Weese Louis hlesse
Date March 13, 2018	Date 4/19/2019

NOTE: This MOU constitutes a joint recommendation of the Union and the Employee Relations Committee of the Modesto Irrigation District. It will not be binding in whole or in part unless and until the District's Board of Directors has notified the Union by adoption of an appropriate resolution, that it has approved implementation.

APPROVED INTERNATIONAL OFFICE - I.B.E.W.

5/15/2018

Lonnie R. Stephenson, Int'l President This approval does not make the International a party to this agreement

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
	000000										
BUILDING SERVICES LEAD TECHNICIAN	1413	HNE	29	Mnthly	4,114.93	4,322.93	4,541.33 2.096.00	4,771.87 2.202.40	5,012.80 2,313.60	5,267.60 2,431.20	
TECHNICIAN				Biwkly	1,899.20 23.74	1,995.20 24.94	26.20	27.53	28.92	30.39	
				Hrly	23.74	24.94	20.20	21.55	20.92	30.39	
BUILDING SERVICES LEAD	1413	HNE	29	Mnthly	4,196.40	4,407.87	4,631.47	4,865.47	5,113.33	5,371.60	
TECHNICIAN			p31	Biwkly	1,936.80	2,034.40	2,137.60	2,245.60	2,360.00	2,479.20	
				Hrly	24.21	25.43	26.72	28.07	29.50	30.99	
BUILDING SERVICES	1411	HNE	25	Mnthly	3,728.40	3,915.60	4,114.93	4,322.93	4,541.33	4,771.87	
TECHNICIAN				Biwkly	1,720.80	1,807.20	1,899.20	1,995.20	2,096.00	2,202.40	
				Hrly	21.51	22.59	23.74	24.94	26.20	27.53	
DI III DINC SEDVICES WORKED	1415	HNE	24	Mothly	3,376.53	3,548.13	3,728.40	3,915.60	4,114.93	4,322.93	
BUILDING SERVICES WORKER	1415	HINE	21	Mnthly	1,558.40	1,637.60	1,720.80	1,807.20	1,899.20	1,995.20	
				Biwkly	19.48	20.47	21.51	22.59	23.74	24.94	
				Hrly	13.40	20.47	21.01	22.00	20.74	24.04	
CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE	2112	HNE	34	Mnthly	4,655.73	4,891.47	5,139.33	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	
LEADWORKER				Biwkly	2,148.80	2,257.60	2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	
				Hrly	26.86	28.22	29.65	31.15	32.72	34.38	
CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE	2111	HNE	30	Mnthly	4,217.20	4,430.40	4,655.73	4,891.47	5,139.33	5,399.33	
WORKER				Biwkly	1,946.40	2,044.80	2,148.80	2,257.60	2,372.00	2,492.00	
				Hrly	24.33	25.56	26.86	28.22	29.65	31.15	
DISPATCHED	2711	SNE	57	Mnthly			•			10,516.13	
DISPATCHER	2/11	SINE		Biwkly						4,853.60	
			A1	Hrly						60.67	
						(ADVOAPS/OBIL)	-0				
DISPATCHER-APPRENTICE	2710	SNE	53	Mnthly	7,441.20	7,819.07	8,214.27	8,630.27	9,067.07	9,526.40	
				Biwkly	3,434.40	3,608.80	3,791.20	3,983.20	4,184.80	4,396.80	
				Hrly	42.93	45.11	47.39	49.79	52.31	54.96	
DISPATCHING SHIFT	2712	SNE	61	Mnthly						11,606.40	
SUPERVISOR			A1	Biwkly						5,356.80	
			433	Hrly						66.96	
DITCHTENDER/NIGHT TENDER	8111	HNE	34	Mnthly			5,139.33	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	
DITORTENDER/NIGHT TENDER	3111	IIIVC		Biwkly			2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	
			D2	Hrly			29.65	31.15	32.72	34.38	
				ппу			20.00	7.11.13		4 T. 107.T).	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
ELECTRICIAN SUBSTATION- APPRENTICE	3011	HNE	46	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	6,260.80 2,889.60 36.12	6,578.00 3,036.00 37.95	6,910.80 3,189.60 39.87	7,260.93 3,351.20 41.89	7,628.40 3,520.80 44.01	8,014.93 3,699.20 46.24	
ELECTRICIAN-SUBSTATION	3013	HNE	50 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						8,846.93 4,083.20 51.04	
FLEET WORKER	3611	HNE	16	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	2,984.80 1,377.60 17.22	3,135.60 1,447.20 18.09	3,295.07 1,520.80 19.01	3,461.47 1,597.60 19.97	3,636.53 1,678.40 20.98	3,820.27 1,763.20 22.04	
FLEET WORKER	3611	HNE	16 p27	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	3,801.20 1,754.40 21.93	3,993.60 1,843.20 23.04	4,196.40 1,936.80 24.21	4,407.87 2,034.40 25.43	4,631.47 2,137.60 26.72	4,865.47 2,245.60 28.07	
GENERATION TECHNICAN- APPRENTICE	3909	HNE	44	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	5,959.20 2,750.40 34.38	6,260.80 2,889.60 36.12	6,578.00 3,036.00 37.95	6,910.80 3,189.60 39.87	7,260.93 3,351.20 41.89	7,628.40 3,520.80 44.01	
GENERATION TECHNICIAN	3910	HNE	48 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						8,420.53 3,886.40 48.58	
HEAVY EQUIPMENT MECHANIC	3615	HNE	32 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						5,671.47 2,617.60 32.72	
HEAVY EQUIPMENT MECHANIC	3615	HNE	32 A1 p34A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						5,784.13 2,669.60 33.37	
HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATOR	4212	HNE	04.000	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	4,655.73 2,148.80 26.86	4,891.47 2,257.60 28.22	5,139.33 2,372.00 29.65	5,399.33 2,492.00 31.15	5,671.47 2,617.60 32.72	5,959.20 2,750.40 34.38	19.1
INSTRUMENT AND CONTROL TECHNICIAN	3914	HNE	50 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly			4			8,846.93 4,083.20 51.04	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
	4540	HNE	55	Mnthly	7,819.07	8.214.27	8,630.27	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	
LINE CREW LEADER	4513	HINE	55	Biwkly	3,608.80	3,791.20	3,983.20	4,184.80	4,396.80	4,619.20	
				Hrly	45.11	47.39	49.79	52.31	54.96	57.74	
LINEWORKER	4512	HNE	51	Mnthly						9,067.07	
			A1	Biwkly Hrly						4,184.80 52.31	
LINEWORKER-APPRENTICE-I	4511	HNE	43	Mnthly	5,813.60	6,108.27	6,416.80	6,742.67			
LINEWORKER-APPRENTICE-I	4511	TINE		Biwkly	2,683.20	2,819.20	2,961.60	3,112.00			
			D1	Hrly	33.54	35.24	37.02	38.90			
LINEWORKER-APPRENTICE-II	4515	HNE	47	Mnthly					7,819.07	8,214.27	
			B1	Biwkly					3,608.80	3,791.20	
				Hrly					45.11	47.39	
MATERIAL HANDLER	5110	HNE	28	Mnthly	4,014.40	4,217.20	4,430.40	4,655.73	4,891.47	5,139.33	
				Biwkly	1,852.80	1,946.40	2,044.80	2,148.80	2,257.60	2,372.00	
				Hrly	23.16	24.33	25.56	26.86	28.22	29.65	
MATERIAL HANDLER	5110	HNE	28	Mnthly	4,094.13	4,300.40	4,518.80	4,747.60	4,988.53	5,239.87	
			p30	Biwkly	1,889.60	1,984.80	2,085.60	2,191.20	2,302.40	2,418.40	
			• 117-01	Hrly	23.62	24.81	26.07	27.39	28.78	30.23	
MATERIAL HANDLER CREW	5112	HNE	36	Mnthly	4,891.47	5,139.33	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	
LEADER				Biwkly	2,257.60	2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	
				Hrly	28.22	29.65	31.15	32.72	34.38	36.12	
MATERIAL HANDLER CREW	5112	HNE	36	Mnthly	5,239.87	5,505.07	5,784.13	6,077.07	6,385.60	6,708.00	
LEADER			p40	Biwkly	2,418.40	2,540.80	2,669.60	2,804.80	2,947.20	3,096.00	
				Hrly	30.23	31.76	33.37	35.06	36.84	38.70	
METERING CREW LEADER	4910	HNE	58	Mnthly	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	
	CARACTER (TO			Biwkly	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	
				Hrly	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	
METERING TEST TECHNICIAN	8312	HNE	52	Mnthly						9,294.13	
			A1	Biwkly						4,289.60	
			37.7.7	Hrly						53.62	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
METERING TEST TECHNICIAN APPRENTICE	8311	HNE	48 G1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	6,260.80 2,889.60 36.12	6,578.00 3,036.00 37.95	6,910.80 3,189.60 39.87	7,260.93 3,351.20 41.89	7,628.40 3,520.80 44.01	8,014.93 3,699.20 46.24	8,420.53 3,886.40 48.58
METERING TEST TECHNICIAN- SENIOR	8314	HNE	54 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						9,763.87 4,506.40 56.33	
OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN	5410	SNE	50 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						8,846.93 4,083.20 51.04	
OPERATIONS TECHNICIAN APPRENTICE	5409	SNE	46	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	6,260.80 2,889.60 36.12	6,578.00 3,036.00 37.95	6,910.80 3,189.60 39.87	7,260.93 3,351.20 41.89	7,628.40 3,520.80 44.01	8,014.93 3,699.20 46.24	v
POWER SYSTEM SCHEDULER	5606	SNE	58	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	8,420.53 3,886.40 48.58	8,846.93 4,083.20 51.04	9,294.13 4,289.60 53.62	9,763.87 4,506.40 56.33	10,259.60 4,735.20 59.19	10,777.87 4,974.40 62.18	
RELAY CREW LEADER	8323	HNE	58	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	8,420.53 3,886.40 48.58	8,846.93 4,083.20 51.04	9,294.13 4,289.60 53.62	9,763.87 4,506.40 56.33	10,259.60 4,735.20 59.19	10,777.87 4,974.40 62.18	
RELAY TEST TECHNICIAN	8321	HNE	52 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						9,294.13 4,289.60 53.62	
RELAY TEST TECHNICIAN - APPRENTICE	8320	HNE	48 G1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly	6,260.80 2,889.60 36.12	6,578.00 3,036.00 37.95	6,910.80 3,189.60 39.87	7,260.93 3,351.20 41.89	7,628.40 3,520.80 44.01	8,014.93 3,699.20 46.24	8,420.53 3,886.40 48.58
RELAY TEST TECHNICIAN SENIOR	8322	HNE	54 A1	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly						9,763.87 4,506.40 56.33	
RESERVOIR/MAIN CANAL TENDER	8113	HNE	34 D2	Mnthly Biwkly Hrly			5,139.33 2,372.00 29.65	5,399.33 2,492.00 31.15	5,671.47 2,617.60 32.72	5,959.20 2,750.40 34.38	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
SERVICE MECHANIC	3612	HNE	20	Mnthly	3,295.07	3,461.47	3,636.53	3,820.27	4,014.40	4,217.20	
				Biwkly	1,520.80	1,597.60	1,678.40	1,763.20	1,852.80	1,946.40	
				Hrly	19.01	19.97	20.98	22.04	23.16	24.33	
SINGLE PHASE TEST	8315	HNE	48	Mnthly	6,578.00	6,910.80	7,260.93	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	
TECHNICIAN				Biwkly	3,036.00	3,189.60	3,351.20	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	
				Hrly	37.95	39.87	41.89	44.01	46.24	48.58	
SUBSTATION CREW LEADER	7511	HNE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
SOBSTATION SILEN LEADER	7011		04	Biwkly	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	
				Hrly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
SUBSTATION MAINTENANCE	7510	HNE	46	Mnthly			6,910.80	7,260.93	7,628.40	8,014.93	
WORKER	7510	TINE	100000	Biwkly			3,189.60	3,351.20	3,520.80	3,699.20	
			D2	Hrly			39.87	41.89	44.01	46.24	
CURCURATURE CREWLEADER	7610	UNE	20	Mathh	5 130 33	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	6,578.00	
SUBSTRUCTURE CREW LEADER	7610	HNE	38	Mnthly	5,139.33 2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	3,036.00	
				Biwkly Hrly	29.65	31.15	32.72	34.38	36.12	37.95	
OUDOTRUCTURE OREWLEADER	7040		20		E 704 42	6 077 07	6,385.60	6,708.00	7,047.73	7,404.80	
SUBSTRUCTURE CREW LEADER	7610	HNE	38	Mnthly Biwkly	5,784.13 2,669.60	6,077.07 2,804.80	2,947.20	3,096.00	3,252.80	3,417.60	
			p44	Hrly	33.37	35.06	36.84	38.70	40.66	42.72	
TOOL ROOM ATTENDANT	5109	HNE	32	Mnthly	4,430.40	4,655.73	4,891.47	5,139.33	5,399.33	5,671.47	Ŷ
				Biwkly	2,044.80	2,148.80	2,257.60	2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	
				Hrly	25.56	26.86	28.22	29.65	31.15	32.72	
TROUBLESHOOTER	8610	HNE	52	Mnthly						9,294.13	
TROODELONGOTER	0010			Biwkly						4,289.60	
			A1	Hrly						53.62	
TROUBLESHOOTER - SENIOR	8609	HNE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
TOODELONGO TEN - OLINON	0000		•	Biwkly	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	
				Hrly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
WELDER/FABRICATOR	3614	HNE	32	Mnthly						5,671.47	
			A1	Biwkly						2,617.60	
			AI	Hrly						32.72	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Utility Services and Maintenance

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
WELDER/FABRICATOR	3614	HNE	32	Mnthly						5,784.13	
			A1	Biwkly						2,669.60	
9			p34A1	Hrly						33.37	
WTP-MAINTENANCE I	8714	HNE	41	Mnthly	5,532.80	5,813.60	6,108.27	6,416.80	6,742.67	7,084.13	
				Biwkly	2,553.60	2,683.20	2,819.20	2,961.60	3,112.00	3,269.60	
				Hrly	31.92	33.54	35.24	37.02	38.90	40.87	
WTP-MAINTENANCE II	8716	HNE	45	Mnthly						7,819.07	
VVII - WARE LEVANOL II	0.10		7.70.00	Biwkly						3,608.80	
			A1	Hrly						45.11	
WTP-OPERATOR	8710	HNE	40	Mnthly						6,910.80	
WIT-OF EIGHTOR	0110			Biwkly						3,189.60	
			A1	Hrly						39.87	
WTP-OPERATOR APPRENTICE	8711	HNE	36	Mnthly	4,891.47	5,139.33	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	
WIT OF ENVIORANT NEWTICE	0, ,,			Biwkly	2,257.60	2,372.00	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	
				Hrly	28.22	29.65	31.15	32.72	34.38	36.12	
WTP-SENIOR SHIFT OPERATOR	8717	HNE	44	Mnthly	5,959.20	6,260.80	6,578.00	6,910.80	7,260.93	7,628.40	
WIF-SENIOR SHIFT OFERATOR	0/1/	INC		Biwkly	2,750.40	2,889.60	3,036.00	3,189.60	3,351.20	3,520.80	
				Hrly	34.38	36.12	37.95	39.87	41.89	44.01	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Professional and Supervisory

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
4000011174117-0511105	1010					0.570.00		7 000 00	7 000 40	0.044.00	
ACCOUNTANT-SENIOR	1013	SE	46	Mnthly	6,260.80 2,889.60	6,578.00 3,036.00	6,910.80 3,189.60	7,260.93 3,351.20	7,628.40 3,520.80	8,014.93 3,699.20	
				Biwkly	36.12	37.95	39.87	41.89	44.01	46.24	
				Hrly	30.12	37.33	33.07	41.03	44.01	40.24	
BUILDING SERVICES	1414	SE	35	Mnthly	4,771.87	5,012.80	5,267.60	5,532.80	5,813.60	6,108.27	
SUPERVISOR				Biwkly	2,202.40	2,313.60	2,431.20	2,553.60	2,683.20	2,819.20	
				Hrly	27.53	28.92	30.39	31.92	33.54	35.24	
CONSTRUCTION/MAINTENANCE	2113	SE	40	Mnthly	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	6,578.00	6,910.80	
SUPERVISOR	2113	SE	40	Biwkly	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	3,036.00	3,189.60	
				Hrly	31.15	32.72	34.38	36.12	37.95	39.87	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2415	SE	33	Mnthly	4,541.33	4,771.87	5,012.80	5,267.60	5,532.80	5,813.60	
SUPERVISOR				Biwkly	2,096.00	2,202.40	2,313.60	2,431.20	2,553.60	2,683.20	
				Hrly	26.20	27.53	28.92	30.39	31.92	33.54	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2415	SE	33	Mnthly	5,784.13	6,077.07	6,385.60	6,708.00	7,047.73	7,404.80	
SUPERVISOR			p44	Biwkly	2,669.60	2,804.80	2,947.20	3,096.00	3,252.80	3,417.60	
			p44	Hrly	33.37	35.06	36.84	38.70	40.66	42.72	
ENERGY SERVICES SUPERVISOR	3230	SE	61	Mnthly	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	11,048.27	11,606.40	
				Biwkly	4,184.80	4,396.80	4,619.20	4,853.60	5,099.20	5,356.80	
G.				Hrly	52.31	54.96	57.74	60.67	63.74	66.96	
ENGINEER-ASSISTANT	3510	SE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
ENGINEER-ASSISTANT	3310	SE	34	Biwkly	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	4.083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	
				Hrly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
	(GENERATE)		0000	5007777279-0171				. 7 7	40.050.00	40 777 07	
ENGINEER-ASSOCIATE	3511	SE	58	Mnthly	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60 4,735.20	10,777.87 4,974.40	
				Biwkly	3,886.40 48.58	4,083.20 51.04	4,289.60 53.62	4,506.40 56.33	59.19	62.18	
				Hrly	40.50	51.04	55.02	30.33	33.13	02.10	
ENGINEER-SENIOR CIVIL	3512	SE	62	Mnthly	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	11,897.60	
				Biwkly	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	5,491.20	
				Hrly	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	68.64	
ENGINEER-SENIOR ELECTRICAL	3513	SE	62	Mnthly	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	11,897.60	
			27	Biwkly	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	5,491.20	
			68	Hrly	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	68.64	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Professional and Supervisory

ob Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
	2592	2-									
ENGINEER-SENIOR ENERGY SERVICES	3515	SE	62	Mnthly	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	11,897.60	
ELVICES				Biwkly	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	5,491.20	
				Hrly	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	68.64	
NGINEER-SENIOR MECHANICA	L 3514	SE	62	Mnthly	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	11,897.60	
				Biwkly	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	5,491.20	
				Hrly	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	68.64	
NGINEERING TECHNICIAN	3313	SE	49	Mnthly	6,742.67	7,084.13	7,441.20	7,819.07	8,214.27	8,630.27	
UPERVISOR				Biwkly	3,112.00	3,269.60	3,434.40	3,608.80	3,791.20	3,983.20	
				Hrly	38.90	40.87	42.93	45.11	47.39	49.79	
LEET MAINTENANCE	3617	SE	42	Mnthly	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	6,578.00	6,910.80	7,260.93	
UPERVISOR	0017	OL	74	Biwkly	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	3,036.00	3,189.60	3,351.20	
				Hrly	32.72	34.38	36.12	37.95	39.87	41.89	
				,	0.575		15-75.5		27.77		
ENERATION SUPERVISOR	3911	SE	58	Mnthly	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	
				Biwkly	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	
				Hrly	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	
NFORMATION TECHNOLOGY	5224	SE	59	Mnthly	8,630.27	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	11,048.27	
ROJECT MANAGER				Biwkly	3,983.20	4,184.80	4,396.80	4,619.20	4,853.60	5,099.20	
				Hrly	49.79	52.31	54.96	57.74	60.67	63.74	
RRIGATION SUPERVISOR	4314	SE	40	Mnthly	5,399.33	5,671.47	5,959.20	6,260.80	6,578.00	6,910.80	
				Biwkly	2,492.00	2,617.60	2,750.40	2,889.60	3,036.00	3,189.60	
				Hrly	31.15	32.72	34.38	36.12	37.95	39.87	
RRIGATION SUPERVISOR	4314	SE	40	Mnthly	5,643.73	5,929.73	6,229.60	6,545.07	6,876.13	7,224.53	
		-		Biwkly	2,604.80	2,736.80	2,875.20	3,020.80	3,173.60	3,334.40	
			p43	Hrly	32.56	34.21	35.94	37.76	39.67	41.68	
AND SURVEYOR SUPERVISOR	7812	SE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
				Biwkly	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	
				Hrly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
NE CONSTRUCTION	4514	SE	61	Mnthly	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	11,048.27	11,606.40	
UPERVISOR			1000 to	Biwkly	4,184.80	4,396.80	4,619.20	4,853.60	5,099.20	5,356.80	
				Hrly	52.31	54.96	57.74	60.67	63.74	66.96	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Professional and Supervisory

POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6810 SE 58 Minthly 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 III POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6810 SE 58 Minthly 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 III POWER SCHEDULING 5611 SE 64 Minthly 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 11,323.87 11,897.60 12,499.07 SUPERVISOR POWER SCHEDULING 5611 SE 64 Minthly 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 11,323.87 11,897.60 12,499.07 SUPERVISOR PROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5217 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 4,506.40 Silvidy	Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
Blwkdy										44 007 00	10 100 07	
POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6809 SE 54 Mnthly 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87	METERING SUPERVISOR	4911	SE	64								
POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6809 SE 54 Mnthly 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 1,0259.80 4,106.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,744.00 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,744.00 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,744.00 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,089.20 4,735.20 4,740 5,286.00 4,735.20 4,735										The second second		
Biwkly 3,520,80 3,699,20 3,886,40 4,083,20 4,289,80 4,506,40 4,735,20					Hriy	30.33	33.13	02.10	00.00	00.04	72.33	
POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6810 SE 58 Minthly 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 III POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6810 SE 58 Minthly 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 III POWER SCHEDULING 5611 SE 64 Minthly 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 11,323.87 11,897.60 12,499.07 SUPERVISOR POWER SCHEDULING 5611 SE 64 Minthly 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 11,323.87 11,897.60 12,499.07 SUPERVISOR PROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5217 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Silvidy 4,506.40 Silvidy	POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST	6809	SE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST 6810 SE 58 Mnthly 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 8,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 lil 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 8,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 lil 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 8,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 lil 8,763.67 10,259.60 lil 8,778.40 10,778.87 lil 8,763.67 10,259.60 lil 8,778.40 10,778.87 lil 8,763.67 10,259.60 lil 8,778.40 10,777.87 lil 8,763.67 10,259.60 lil 8,778.40 10,777.87 lil 8,763.87 l	1				Biwkly	3,520.80	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	
Birkly 3,886,40 4,083,20 4,289,60 4,506,40 4,735,20 4,974,40					Hrly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
Biwkly 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,974.40	POWER CONTRACTS SPECIALIST	6810	SE	58	Mnthly	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	
POWER SCHEDULING SUPERVISOR 5611 SE 64 Minthly 9,763.87 10,259.60 10,777.87 11,323.87 11,897.60 12,499.07 Sliwidy 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,974.40 5,226.40 5,491.20 5,768.80 Hrly 56.33 59.19 62.18 65.33 68.64 72.11 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- APPLICATIONS 5217 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 4,735.20 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 4,735.20 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 4,735.20 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS 6111 SE 57 Minthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Minthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Siwidy 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,828.00 Hrly 54.86 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SUPERVISOR SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,280.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Sin.40 4,083.20 3,889.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 3,886.40 3,886.40 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 3,886.40 3,886.40 3,886.40 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 3,886.40	II	0010	OL.	00				4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	
SUPERVISOR Blwkly 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,974.40 5,226.40 5,491.20 5,768.80 Hrly 56.33 59.19 62.18 65.33 68.64 72.11 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- APPLICATIONS 5217 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Blwkly 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 PROJECT SUPERVISOR 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS 6111 SE 57 Minthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR 6910 SE 63 Minthly 8,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Minthly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Blwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,550.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Blwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,550.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420							51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	
SUPERVISOR Blwkly 4,506.40 4,735.20 4,974.40 5,226.40 5,491.20 5,768.80 Hrly 56.33 59.19 62.18 65.33 68.64 72.11 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- APPLICATIONS 5217 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Blwkly 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 PROJECT SUPERVISOR 5400 SE 56 Minthly 8,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS 6111 SE 57 Minthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR 6910 SE 63 Minthly 8,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Minthly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Blwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,550.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Blwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,550.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Minthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420	DOMED SCHEDI II INC	EG11	QE.	64	Mothly	9 763 87	10 259 60	10 777 87	11.323.87	11.897.60	12.499.07	
PROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5217 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 APPLICATIONS 5217 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 APPLICATIONS FROJECT SUPERVISOR- 5400 SE 56 Mn		5011	SE	04	744774			#2502.500 Mag.				
PROJECT SUPERVISOR- APPLICATIONS 5217 SE 56	00. 2.1110011								TO THE REAL PROPERTY.	68.64	72.11	
APPLICATIONS Bliwkly 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 4,289.60 4,506.40 4,735.20					,							
PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Whithy 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 P58 Biwkly 3,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS 6111 SE 57 Mnthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,033.20	PROJECT SUPERVISOR-	5217	SE	56	Mnthly	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87		
PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 9,294.13 9,763.87 10,259.60 Hrly 46.24 48.58 51.04 53.62 56.33 59.19 PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 P58 Biwkly 3,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS OF 57 Mnthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,528.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,528.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	APPLICATIONS				Biwkly	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20		12.20 Monte of the Control	and Million Control	
OPERATIONS Second Fig. Se					Hrly	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	
December 2009 December 200	PROJECT SUPERVISOR-	5400	SE	56	Mnthly	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	
PROJECT SUPERVISOR- OPERATIONS 5400 SE 56 Mnthly 8,172.67 8,586.93 9,022.00 9,477.87 9,958.00 10,462.40 p58 Biwkly 3,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 Hrly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS SUPERVISOR 6111 SE 57 Mnthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 SUPERVISOR Mnthly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	OPERATIONS				Biwkly	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	
OPERATIONS P58	*				Hrly	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	
OPERATIONS Biwkly Hrly 3,772.00 3,963.20 4,164.00 4,374.40 4,596.00 4,828.80 57.45 60.36 PURCHASING MATERIALS SUPERVISOR 6111 SE 57 Mnthly 47.15 49.54 52.05 54.68 57.45 60.36 Mnthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 Supervisor 3,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR Biwkly Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 8iwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20 13,886.40 4,083.20	PPO IECT SLIPEDVISOR-	5400	SE	56	Mothly	8.172.67	8.586.93	9,022.00	9,477.87	9,958.00	10,462.40	
PURCHASING MATERIALS SUPERVISOR 6111 SE 57 Mnthly 8,214.27 8,630.27 9,067.07 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 Biwkly 3,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20		5400	OL		0.000,000			4,164.00	4,374.40	4,596.00	4,828.80	
SUPERVISOR Biwkly 3,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20				рэв		47.15	49.54	52.05	54.68	57.45	60.36	
SUPERVISOR Biwkly 3,791.20 3,983.20 4,184.80 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 Hrly 47.39 49.79 52.31 54.96 57.74 60.67 RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	PURCHASING MATERIALS	6111	SE	57	Mnthly	8,214.27	8,630.27	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	
RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR 6910 SE 63 Mnthly 9,526.40 10,008.27 10,516.13 11,048.27 11,606.40 12,194.00 Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20					Biwkly	3,791.20	3,983.20	4,184.80	4,396.80	4,619.20	4,853.60	
Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20					Hrly	47.39	49.79	52.31	54.96	57.74	60.67	
Biwkly 4,396.80 4,619.20 4,853.60 5,099.20 5,356.80 5,628.00 Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	RESOURCE PLANNER-SENIOR	6910	SF	63	Mnthly	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	11,048.27	11,606.40	12,194.00	
Hrly 54.96 57.74 60.67 63.74 66.96 70.35 SAFETY OFFICER 4211 SE 50 Mnthly 6,910.80 7,260.93 7,628.40 8,014.93 8,420.53 8,846.93 Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	REGOTION PLANTER OF MON	0010	-	-					5,099.20	5,356.80	5,628.00	
Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20							57.74	60.67	63.74	66.96	70.35	
Biwkly 3,189.60 3,351.20 3,520.80 3,699.20 3,886.40 4,083.20	CAFETY OFFICER	4244	e=	50	Mothly	6 910 80	7 260 93	7 628 40	8.014.93	8,420.53	8.846.93	
DINNY	SAFETY OFFICER	4211	SE	30							110-130-100 (VANC-O	
					Hrly			Company of the Compan	Serie de la company			

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Professional and Supervisory

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
		.=			7 629 40	8 014 03	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	
SMART GRID ENGINEER - ASSISTANT	3410	SE	54	Mnthly	7,628.40 3,520.80	8,014.93 3.699.20	3,886.40	4.083.20	4.289.60	4,506.40	
ASSISTANT				Biwkly	44.01	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	
				Hrly	44.01	40.24	40.00	01.01		12242121	
SMART GRID ENGINEER -	3411	SE	58	Mnthly	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	
ASSOCIATE				Biwkly	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	
				Hrly	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	
	0440	SE	62	M-M-L	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	11,897.60	
SMART GRID ENGINEER - SENIOR	3412	SE	02	Mnthly Biwkly	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	5,491.20	
SENIOR				Hrly	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	68.64	
				ппу	30.02	00.00		32.13			
SUBSTATION SUPERVISOR	7512	SE	60	Mnthly	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	
				Biwkly	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	
				Hrly	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	
TD0/ID/ F 0/IDFD//00D	8611	SE	61	Mnthly	9,067.07	9,526.40	10,008.27	10,516.13	11,048.27	11,606.40	
TROUBLE SUPERVISOR	8011	SE	01	Biwkly	4,184.80	4.396.80	4,619.20	4,853.60	5,099.20	5,356.80	
					52.31	54.96	57.74	60.67	63.74	66.96	
				Hrly	02.01						
WATER QUALITY SUPERVISOR	8713	SE	60	Mnthly	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	10,777.87	11,323.87	
				Biwkly	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	4,974.40	5,226.40	
				Hrly	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	62.18	65.33	
VACO ODEDATIONS SUBERVISOR	8709	SE	56	Mnthly	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846,93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	
WTP OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR	6709	SE	30	Biwkly	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	
				Hrly	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	
				lilly	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\						
WTP-MAINTENANCE	8715	SE	56	Mnthly	8,014.93	8,420.53	8,846.93	9,294.13	9,763.87	10,259.60	
SUPERVISOR				Biwkly	3,699.20	3,886.40	4,083.20	4,289.60	4,506.40	4,735.20	
				Hrly	46.24	48.58	51.04	53.62	56.33	59.19	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
ACCOUNTANT I	1016	SNE	37	Mnthly	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	
				Biwkly	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	
				Hrly	28.61	30.06	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	
ACCOUNTANT II	1017	SE	41	Mnthly	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	
				Biwkly	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	
				Hrly	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN-	1011	SNE	24	Mnthly	3,596.67	3,780.40	3,971.07	4,172.13	4,383.60	4,605.47	
SENIOR				Biwkly	1,660.00	1,744.80	1,832.80	1,925.60	2,023.20	2,125.60	
				Hrly	20.75	21.81	22.91	24.07	25.29	26.57	
ACCOUNTING TECHNICIAN-	1011	SNE	29	Mnthly	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	
SENIOR	1011	OIVE	23	Biwkly	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	
				Hrly	23.48	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	30.06	
DUVED	1510	SNE	27	Mnthly	3,874.00	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	
BUYER	1510	SINE	21	Biwkly	1,788.00	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	
				Hrly	22.35	23.48	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	
DUVED	1510	SNE	28	Mnthly	3,971.07	4,172.13	4,383.60	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083.87	
BUYER	1510	SINE	20	Biwkly	1,832.80	1,925.60	2,023.20	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	
				Hrly	22.91	24.07	25.29	26.57	27.91	29.33	
DINES 051110B	4544	ONE	04	M-M.	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	
BUYER-SENIOR	1511	SNE	31	Mnthly	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	
				Biwkly Hrly	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	30.06	31.58	
OI EDICI	1010	CNIE	44	Mathly	2,610.40	2,742.13	2,880.80	3,026.40	3,178.93	3,340.13	
CLERK I	1810	SNE	11	Mnthly	1,204.80	1,265.60	1,329.60	1,396.80	1,467.20	1,541.60	
				Biwkly Hrly	15.06	15.82	16.62	17.46	18.34	19.27	
CLERKII	1811	SNE	15	Mnthly	2,880.80	3,026.40	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	
CLERK II	1011	SINE	13	Biwkly	1,329.60	1,396.80	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	
				Hrly	16.62	17.46	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	
CLEBKII	1811	SNE	19	Mnthly	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	
CLERK II	1011	SINE	10	Biwkly	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	
¥:				Hrly	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	
CLERK III	1812	SNE	10	Mnthly	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	
CLERK III	1012	SINE	10	Biwkly	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	
				Hrly	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	
CLERK III	1812	SNE	23	Mnthly	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	
	AATE AT DE		16700A	Biwkly	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	
				Hrly	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	24.67	25.92	
	2.1										

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
COMPUTER SUPPORT	5208	SNE	27	Mnthly	3,874.00	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	
TECHNICIAN I				Biwkly	1,788.00	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	
				Hrly	22.35	23.48	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	
COMPUTER SUPPORT	5208	SNE	32	Mnthly	4,383.60	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	
TECHNICIAN I				Biwkly	2,023.20	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	
				Hrly	25.29	26.57	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	
COMPUTER SUPPORT	5207	SNE	31	Mnthly	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	
TECHNICIAN II				Biwkly	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	
				Hrly	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	30.06	31.58	
COMPUTER SUPPORT	5207	SNE	36	Mnthly	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	
TECHNICIAN II				Biwkly	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	
				Hrly	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	
CUSTOMER SERVICES REP-	2413	SNE	23	Mnthly	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	
SENIOR				Biwkly	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	
	*			Hrly	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	24.67	25.92	
CUSTOMER SERVICES REP-	2413	SNE	32	Mnthly	4,383.60	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	
SENIOR			20	Biwkly	2,023.20	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	
				Hrly	25.29	26.57	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2409	SNE	20	Mnthly	3,258.67	3,423.33	3,596.67	3,780.40	3,971.07	4,172.13	
REP/BILINGUAL				Biwkly	1,504.00	1,580.00	1,660.00	1,744.80	1,832.80	1,925.60	
				Hrly	18.80	19.75	20.75	21.81	22.91	24.07	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2409	SNE	29	Mnthly	4,069.87	4,276.13	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	
REP/BILINGUAL				Biwkly	1,878.40	1,973.60	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	
				Hrly	23.48	24.67	25.92	27.23	28.61	30.06	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2411P	HNE	19	Mnthly	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	
REPRESENTATIVE				Biwkly	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	
				Hrly	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	
CUSTOMER SERVICES	2411	SNE	19	Mnthly	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	
REPRESENTATIVE				Biwkly	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	
				Hrly	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	
CUSTOMER SERVICES REPRESENTATIVE	2411	SNE	28	Mnthly	3,971.07	4,172.13	4,383.60	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083.87	
NEI REGENTATIVE				Biwkly	1,832.80	1,925.60	2,023.20	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	
				Hrly	22.91	24.07	25.29	26.57	27.91	29.33	

Rates in blue are for employees in the classification prior to June 11, 2013.

PRD

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
ELECTRIC RELIABILITY	7321	SE	45	Mnthly	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	7,734.13	
COMPLIANCE ANALYST I				Biwkly	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	3,569.60	
				Hrly	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	44.62	
ELECTRIC RELIABILITY	7320	SE	49	Mnthly	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	7,734.13	8,125.87	8,538.40	
COMPLIANCE ANALYST II				Biwkly	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	3,569.60	3,750.40	3,940.80	
				Hrly	38.48	40.43	42.47	44.62	46.88	49.26	
ENERGY MANAGEMENT REP I	3213	SNE	34	Mnthly	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	
BILINGUAL				Biwkly	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	
				Hrly	26.57	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	
ENERGY MANAGEMENT REP II	3215	SNE	38	Mnthly	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	
BILINGUAL				Biwkly	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	
				Hrly	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	
ENERGY MANAGEMENT	3211	SNE	33	Mnthly	4,492.80	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	
REPRESENTATIVE I				Biwkly	2,073.60	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	
				Hrly	25.92	27.23	28.61	30.06	31.58	33.18	
ENERGY MANAGEMENT	3212	SNE	37	Mnthly	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	
REPRESENTATIVE II				Biwkly	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	
				Hrly	28.61	30.06	31.58	33,18	34.86	36.62	
ENERGY MANAGEMENT	3212	SNE	39	Mnthly	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	
REPRESENTATIVE II				Biwkly	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	
				Hrly	30.06	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN I	3310	SNE	35	Mnthly	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	
ENGINEERING TECHNOLART	0010	OIL	00	Biwkly	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	
				Hrly	27.23	28.61	30.06	31.58	33.18	34.86	
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN II	3311	SNE	39	Mnthly	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	
ENGINEERING TEGINION IN	0011	0		Biwkly	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	
				Hrly	30.06	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN II	3311	SNE	41	Mnthly	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	
				Biwkly	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	
				Hrly	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	
ENGINEEDING TECHNICIAN III	3312	SNE	43	Mnthly	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN III	3312	SINE	45	Biwkly	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	
				Hrly	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	
ENGINEERING TECHNICIAN III	3312	SNE	47	Mnthly	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	7,734.13	8,125.87	
LIGHTERING TECHNICIAN III	0012	SINE	**	Biwkly	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	3,569.60	3,750.40	
				Hrly	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	44.62	46.88	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE	4213	SNE	46	Mnthly	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	
ANALYST				Biwkly	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	
				Hrly	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE	4210	SE	50	Mnthly	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	8,328.67	8,751.60	
OFFICER				Biwkly	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	3,844.00	4,039.20	
				Hrly	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	48.05	50.49	
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE	4209	SE	50	Mnthly	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	8,328.67	8,751.60	
SPECIALIST				Biwkly	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	3,844.00	4,039.20	
				Hrly	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	48.05	50.49	
FINANCIAL ANALYST I	1014	SNE	41	Mnthly	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	
				Biwkly	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	
				Hrly	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	
FINANCIAL ANALYST II	1015	SE	45	Mnthly	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	7,734.13	
				Biwkly	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	3,569.60	
				Hrly	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	44.62	
FLEET ANALYST	3616	SNE	36	Mnthly	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	
				Biwkly	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	
				Hrly	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	
FLEET PARTS BUYER	3610	SNE	20	Mnthly	3,258.67	3,423.33	3,596.67	3,780.40	3,971.07	4,172.13	
				Biwkly	1,504.00	1,580.00	1,660.00	1,744.80	1,832.80	1,925.60	
				Hrly	18.80	19.75	20.75	21.81	22.91	24.07	
MAJOR ACCOUNT	4712	SE	55	Mnthly	7,734.13	8,125.87	8,538.40	8,970.00	9,424.13	9,900.80	
REPRESENTATIVE				Biwkly	3,569.60	3,750.40	3,940.80	4,140.00	4,349.60	4,569.60	
				Hrly	44.62	46.88	49.26	51.75	54.37	57.12	
MARKETING ANALYST	4711	SNE	41	Mnthly	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	
•				Biwkly	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	
				Hrly	31.58	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	
OPERATIONS SUPPORT ANALYST	5218	SNE	35	Mnthly	4,719.87	4,959.07	5,210.40	5,473.87	5,751.20	6,042.40	
				Biwkly	2,178.40	2,288.80	2,404.80	2,526.40	2,654.40	2,788.80	
				Hrly	27.23	28.61	30.06	31.58	33.18	34.86	
OPERATIONS SUPPORT ANALYST	5218	SNE	48	Mnthly	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	8,328.67	
				Biwkly	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	3,844.00	
				Hrly	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	48.05	
POWER SYSTEM ANALYST	5607	SNE	36	Mnthly	4,837.73	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	
OVERGIGIENTANALIGI	0007	ONE	30	Biwkly	2,232.80	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	
				Hrly	27.91	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	
				,,	200 A 7 A 7	UE		2 7.5 7.557.		550550	

Rates in blue are for employees in the classification prior to June 11, 2013.

PRD

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
POWER SYSTEM ANALYST	5607	SNE	43	Mnthly	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	
				Biwkly	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	
				Hrly	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST I	5812	SNE	42	Mnthly	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	
T TOOTO WINIELT TO TE		-	-	Biwkly	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	
				Hrly	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST II	5813	SNE	46	Mnthly	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	
				Biwkly	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	
				Hrly	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST III	5814	SE	48	Mnthly	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	8,328.67	
				Biwkly	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	3,844.00	
			\(\ell \)	Hrly	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	48.05	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST III	5814	SE	49	Mnthly	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	7,734.13	8,125.87	8,538.40	
				Biwkly	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	3,569.60	3,750.40	3,940.80	
				Hrly	38.48	40.43	42.47	44.62	46.88	49.26	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST IV 58	5815	SE	50	Mnthly	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	8,328.67	8,751.60	
	0010	OL.	00	Biwkly	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	3,844.00	4,039.20	
				Hrly	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	48.05	50.49	
PROGRAMMER ANALYST IV	5815	SE	53	Mnthly	7,361.47	7,734.13	8,125.87	8,538.40	8,970.00	9,424.13	
TROOFORMILETATALETOTT	0010			Biwkly	3,397.60	3,569.60	3,750.40	3,940.80	4,140.00	4,349.60	
				Hrly	42.47	44.62	46.88	49.26	51.75	54.37	
REMITTANCE PROCESSING	6210	SNE	15	Mnthly	2,880.80	3,026.40	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	
CLERK	0210	SIVE	15	Biwkly	1,329.60	1,396.80	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	
				Hrly	16.62	17.46	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	
REMITTANCE PROCESSING	6210	SNE	20	Mnthly	3,258.67	3,423.33	3,596.67	3,780.40	3,971.07	4,172.13	
CLERK	0210	OIL	20	Biwkly	1,504.00	1,580.00	1,660.00	1,744.80	1,832.80	1,925.60	
				Hrly	18.80	19.75	20.75	21.81	22.91	24.07	
DECOUDED IN ANIMED	6912	SE	57	Mnthly	8,125.87	8,538.40	8,970.00	9,424.13	9,900.80	10,401.73	
RESOURCE PLANNER	0912	3L	37	Biwkly	3,750.40	3,940.80	4,140.00	4,349.60	4,569.60	4,800.80	
				Hrly	46.88	49.26	51.75	54.37	57.12	60.01	
RISK AND PROPERTY ANALYST	8210	SNE	42	Mnthly	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	
NONARD I NOI ENTERNALIO	52.0	31,12	3.8 50 .0	Biwkly	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	
				Hrly	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	
SAFETY ANALYST I	4207	SNE	40	Mnthly	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	
		91007	55050	Biwkly	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	
				Hrly	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	

Rate Effective Start Date: Dec-10-2017

Administrative, Technical and Clerical

Job Title	Job Cod	Pay Basi	Grade Subclas		Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	Step 4	Step 5	Step 6	Step 7
SAFETY ANALYST II	4206	SNE	44	Mnthly	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	
				Biwkly	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	
				Hrly	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	
SERVICE CENTER	7103	SNE	11	Mnthly	2,610.40	2,742.13	2,880.80	3,026.40	3,178.93	3,340.13	
REPRESENTATIVE I				Biwkly	1,204.80	1,265.60	1,329.60	1,396.80	1,467.20	1,541.60	
				Hrly	15.06	15.82	16.62	17.46	18.34	19.27	
SERVICE CENTER	7102	SNE	15	Mnthly	2,880.80	3,026.40	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	
REPRESENTATIVE II				Biwkly	1,329.60	1,396.80	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	
				Hrly	16.62	17.46	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	
SERVICE CENTER	7101	SNE	19	Mnthly	3,178.93	3,340.13	3,510.00	3,686.80	3,874.00	4,069.87	
REPRESENTATIVE-SENIOR	7101	OITE	13	Biwkly	1,467.20	1,541.60	1,620.00	1,701.60	1,788.00	1,878.40	
				Hrly	18.34	19.27	20.25	21.27	22.35	23.48	
CEDVICE CENTER	7101	SNE	28	Mnthly	3,971.07	4,172.13	4,383.60	4,605.47	4,837.73	5,083,87	
SERVICE CENTER REPRESENTATIVE-SENIOR	7 10 1	SIVE	20	Biwkly	1,832.80	1,925.60	2,023.20	2,125.60	2,232.80	2,346.40	
NEI REGENTATIVE GENTON				Hrly	22.91	24.07	25.29	26.57	27.91	29.33	
TRAINING COORDINATOR	2414	SE	46	Mnthly	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	
				Biwkly	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	
				Hrly	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	
TREASURER-ASSISTANT	8410	SE	40	Mnthly	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	
				Biwkly	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	
				Hrly	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	
TREASURER-ASSISTANT	8410	SE	43	Mnthly	5,751.20	6,042.40	6,347.47	6,669.87	7,007.87	7,361.47	
TREASURER-AGGISTAIT	0410	02	10	Biwkly	2,654.40	2,788.80	2,929.60	3,078.40	3,234.40	3,397.60	
				Hrly	33.18	34.86	36.62	38.48	40.43	42.47	
	*5							7 400 00	7.545.00	7 028 27	
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST -	8732	SE	46	Mnthly	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	7,545.20	7,928.27	
SENIOR				Biwkly	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	3,482.40	3,659.20	
				Hrly	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	43.53	45.74	
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST I	8730	SNE	38	Mnthly	5,083.87	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	
				Biwkly	2,346.40	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	
				Hrly	29.33	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	
WATER RESOURCES ANALYST II	8731	SNE	42	Mnthly	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	7,182.93	
				Biwkly	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	3,315.20	
				Hrly	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	41.44	
WTP-LAB TECHNICIAN I	8718	SNF	40	Mnthly	5,340.40	5,610.80	5,895.07	6,193.20	6,506.93	6,836.27	
WII - LAD I LOTHIONATI	00	0.12		Biwkly	2,464.80	2,589.60	2,720.80	2,858.40	3,003.20	3,155.20	
				Hrly	30.81	32.37	34.01	35.73	37.54	39.44	